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Our Vision

National Gas Company envisions being the number one non-government Energy Company in
its areas of operation, through innovative solutions, exceeding stakeholder expectations.
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of National Gas Company SAOG’s Board of Directors, | am
pleased to present the Directors’ Report for the year ended 31 December
2017.

Business Environment

2017 was a flat year for the country with liquidity constraints and overall
slowdown in business. However, the economy is expected to rebound back
in 2018 with growth expectations in both oil and non-oil economy. The last
year also saw the government take steps to generate new avenues of
income by bringing changes in the taxation system.

Despite faced with a tough business environment last year, NGC stayed
focused on its strategy roadmap to build a solid foundation for the future.

Your Company’s Performance

Considering the overall slowdown across the geographies that we operate
in, the Company'’s profit at the group level stood at OMR 2.68 million in
2017, a drop of about 34% compared to OMR 4.07 million in 2016 despite
the group revenue reflecting a 28% increase from OMR 60.67 million in
2016 to OMR 77.70 million in 2017. The decline in the group profits are
largely reflective of the overall economic situation with pressures on market
prices, supply disruptions for export supplies and delays and deferment of
new projects and installations.

In Oman, the rising product supply costs as well as operational expenses
continue to exert pressures on the already constrained margins. With LPG
availability in the domestic market improving, price reductions to offload
product contributed further to depress margins. The Company has been
very actively engaging with the relevant governmental authorities to push
for the pricing changes and the branding rules to be formulated for the
cylinder business segment. The Company is hopeful that its efforts in this
regard will come to fruition in 2018.

Saudi Arabia market was also characterized by overall slowdown and
liquidity issues where we witnessed a slow pace in decision making when it
came to award of new projects. However, key initiatives have been taken by
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the country to privatize key assets and open up sectors to private players
which are expected to boost the economy in the future years. Our business
in Saudi Arabia continued to serve clients of repute with our offerings on
synthetic natural gas and LPG installations.

The Company has actively worked on developing additional LPG supply
sources to feed the UAE market and thereby boost the LPG trading business
in the UAE further. We hope these efforts will bring visible results in 2018.

Our West Malaysia business, which is the second largest LPG business in
the peninsular Malaysia continues to significantly add to the group’s bottom-
line. The profits for the year 2017 on a normalized basis were flat compared
to the previous year despite increase in supply costs and operational
expenses.

We have also been evaluating few opportunities to further diversify our
geographical presence and enhance shareholder value.

Your Company continued to enhance its operational and safety processes
and followed the ‘Integrated Management Systems’ certification comprising
ISO 9001 for Quality, ISO 14001 for Environment and OSHAS 18001 for
Health and Safety and was in complete alignment to its core beliefs of
‘Reliability, Safety & Value’. In 2017 NGC enhanced its ISO 9001 and ISO
14001 certification to the latest 2015 version.

The Company conducted its business with total adherence to ethical and
legal norms and ensured compliance to its moral, environmental and social
responsibilities for the welfare of its shareholders and employees.

The Audit Committee provided commendable guidance and came up
with several policies aimed at reinforcing internal controls. The Company
continued to take various initiatives during the year to further strengthen
its control framework and processes to ensure a strong internal controls
environment. In line with Corporate Governance requirements, the Company
set-up an in-house Internal Audit function during the year. This would further
strengthen the Company as we move forward with our diversified business
portfolio and growing regional footprint.

The Executive Committee provided ample support in bolstering the
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management’s strategic plans and delivered valuable direction to the
management in its efforts to bring real value to its growth initiatives.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board put in concerted
efforts to ensure that the Board of Directors evaluation process and the
directors training as required by the Corporate Governance Code are
completed in an efficient manner. The Committee also added tremendous
value by continued evaluation of the Company’s performance management
system and the human resources manual by bringing changes aimed at
making the evaluation and remuneration of employees to be just and proper.

Looking Forward

National Gas sees continued growth in all the markets and to continue
adding value to the various stakeholders and enhance shareholder value.
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Business Performance

The overall business environment in 2017 was characterized by weak
consumption, slowdown in new investments, increase in procurement costs
and intense competition exerting greater pressure on margins. Despite a
tough environment in the region and beyond, the Company stayed true
to its core values of Integrity, Safety, Reliability, Quality, Team-work and
Customer First, which kept us strong and helped us to focus on our strategy
and vision of creating an organization which is growing and sustainable
in the long term. Thanks to our team-members across our markets, these
efforts will help us in bringing momentum in 2018 and to achieve top-line and
bottom-line improvements. In Oman, the Company, continued its struggle
in pushing for the restructuring of the LPG pricing mechanism, branding
of cylinders and to make cylinder usage safer for customers by enhancing
the valves and regulators currently under usage. These policies have not
been reviewed for a long time now. The new rules are currently under
formulation and we are highly hopeful that these should be implemented
in the year 2018. Our focus across markets, continues on growing its bulk
LPG, engineering solutions and project businesses. The Group across
geographies has LPG sales of around 350,000 MT per annum.

Our UAE market experienced supply constraints due to repeated technical
difficulties at the main refinery supplying us the LPG. The abrupt and
prolonged disruptions resulted in procuring supplies from expensive
sources to retain customers. Efforts to bring in alternate supply sources to
reduce dependency on one supplier have been fruitful and results thereof
would be seen in 2018. This will be a significant enabler to strengthen our
business in the UAE.

Our Malaysia operations contributed significantly to the Group bottomline
in 2017 despite stiff competition and margin pressures in the market
considering the overall business environment in general.
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Our project teams in Oman and KSA continued their commendable
performance to continue establishing our credentials in the Synthetic
Natural Gas project systems and brought customer accolades to the Group.

Unigaz Oman, NGC’s association with our joint venture partner, Unigaz
International Lebanon did fairly well considering they were also impacted
by the overall market situation during the year 2017. NGC Buzwair, our joint
venture with Buzwair Industrial Gases, Qatar has been into a liquidation
process since it was not bringing any value to the group with its net worth
getting eroded. The liquidation process would be complete in 2018.

Management Systems

The Company as part of its continuous improvement initiatives kept on
introducing ways and means to bring in operational efficiencies in the
processes.

NGC in keeping with its continuous strive for perfection, put into motion
several other measures to improve operational efficiency, enhance workplace
safety and optimize cost reductions. During the year, the NGC fleet delivered
LPG safely and efficiently across the geography of the Sultanate and across
the borders into the UAE. Effective logistic management controls ensured
that the NGC fleet delivered around 70,000 MT of LPG to its various plants
in Oman and around 18,000 MT to its customers in UAE without any major
on-road breakdowns. Standard Operating Practices were adhered to and
closely monitored across all the plants. The cost of operations was brought
down significantly on vehicle maintenance and overtime expenses by closer
monitoring and implementing various cost optimization measures.

As part of our ongoing focus on strengthening controls and to bring in
best practices, various confidence building measures and internal process
reviews continued to be carried out which resulted in putting in place
new/ revamped policies and procedures aimed at enhancing stakeholder
confidence.
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The finance function successfully delivered on the increased reporting
requirements commensurate with the group business and continued on
improvement in accounting & internal controls and enhancement in the
quality of deliverables. With increased focus on strategic reviews, close
monitoring and enhanced regulations, reporting expectations from the
finance function continued to increase as compared to the earlier years.

Anewly created in-house internal audit function helped in reviewing controls
and processes with a view to further strengthen the overall internal control
environment in which the business operates.

People

We have always believed that our People are the most essential resource
for our organization. Our people bring in the inspiration, creativity, vision
and the motivation that we need for our organization to move progressively
on our strategic path. Our people bring in the competencies and capabilities
which helps us in advancing towards our goals. The management continued
to develop its most important assets, its human resources with continued
investments on training and development plans for its employees across
all levels in the organization enabling employee skillset development,
improvement in employee morale and thereby enhancing employee
productivity. The management remains committed to encouraging our team
members in synchronizing their personal objectives with the aspirations of
the Company. We believe in creating a work environment built on mutual
respect, trust and high ethical values in which team spirit thrives and our
people feel motivated to bring out their best for their own well-being, as well
as that of the Company, the stakeholders and the community at large. We
aim to encourage local participation and for most positions, our preference
is to source Omani candidates. We strived further to maintain optimum local
presence across departmental functions and ensured that our Omanisation
levels exceeded the minimum required. Management is committed to create
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and develop a stable workforce and increase opportunities for Omanis.
It helps overcome challenges by hiring competent resources, retaining
existing employees through career development paths, increasing morale
of the employees and reducing absenteeism.

We aim to have a performance driven culture that regularly calibrates
individual performance with respect to the company’s goals and realigns
them periodically to ensure all members share a common vision.

Health, Safety and Environment

NGC continued to successfully comply with all the standards and
regulations pertaining to the ISO certifications that the Company achieved
in prior years. NGC continued to improve upon its HSE procedures in order
to enhance workman, plant and road safety. The annual HSE calendar is
strictly adhered to and it is ensured that there are no deviations.

In 2017 NGC enhanced its ISO 9001 (for Quality) and ISO 14001 (for
Environment) certification to the latest 2015 version.

We continued safety training programs for workers and drivers to enable
them handle emergency situations in a better and more professional way.
The driver’s regular training has helped enhance good product awareness
levels amongst the drivers and has helped inculcate a safety culture in the
Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility

We believe strongly in giving back to the society in which we thrive, and
take our role as an ethical and responsible organization very seriously.
The Company promotes a volunteering culture within the organization and
encourages its employees to contribute back to the society in whichever
way possible. The Company also continues to participate in various socially
beneficial causes.
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Outlook

| reiterate that the Group is fully committed to continue raising the bar on
operational excellence and financial performance. We continue evaluating
various initiatives to bring in a healthy balance and diversification to the
Company’s product portfolio. We are determined to grow the organization
to become a significant multinational energy player and a sustainable
organization of choice for employees, vendors, customers, lenders and the
investment community. We are also exploring newer international markets
to help enable our growth aspirations. The Company is well positioned to
unleash its full potential across its principal markets.

| look forward to the continued guidance and support of our esteemed
Board of Directors to drive the NGC team towards this vision.

Nalin Chandna

Chief Executive Officer
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REPORT OF FACTUAL FINDING
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAQG

We have perfoermed the procedures agresd with you pursuant to the Capital Market
Authority's (CMA) circular no. B/4/2015, dated 22 July 2015, with respect to the Board of
Directors’ corporate governance report of National Gas Company SAQG (the "Company”) as
at and for the yesr ended 31 December 2017 and its application of the corporate
governance practices in accordance with amendments to CMA's Code of Corporate
Governance issued under circular no. E/10/2016 dated 1 December 2016 (collectively the
"Code”). Dur engagement was undertakenin accordance with the International Standard on
Related Services applicable to agreed-upon procedures engagements. The procedures were
perfarmed solely to assist you in evaluating the extent of the Company's compliance with
the Code as issued by the CMA and are summarised as follows:

I} We abtained the corporate governance report (the “report”) issued by the Board of
Directors and checked that the report of the Company includes as a minimum, all
[tems suggested by the CMA to be covered by the report as detailed in the Annexure
3 of the Code by comparing the report with such suggested content in Annexure 3;
and

2} We obtainad the details regarding areas of non-compliance with the Cade identified
by the Company's Board of Directors for the year ended 31 Decamber 2017. The
Company's Board of Directors has identified certain areas of non-compliance with
the Code, which are Included in the Company's repart,

- REN



We have no exceptions to report in respect of the procedures performed.

Because the above procedures do not constitute either an audit or a review made in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing or International Standards on Review
Engagements, we do not express any assurance on the corporate governance report.

Had we performed additionzl procedures or had we performed an audit or review of the
corporate governance reporl in accordance with Internalional Standards on- Auditing or
International Standards on Review Engagements, other matters might have come to our
attention that would have been reported to yvou.

Qur report is solely for the purpose set forth in the first paragraph of this report and for
your information and is not to be used for any other purpose. This repart relates enly to the
accompanying corporate governance report of Mational Gas Company SAQG to be included
in its annual report for the year ended 31 December 2017 and does not extend to any
financial statements of National Gas Company SAQG, taker as a whole.

CﬁAM(ZC

Muscat
4 March 2018
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to attaining the highest Corporate Governance
norms by following transparency and strict code of ethics in our relationship
with shareholders, customers and partners, with the eventual goal of
maximizing long term shareholder value.

The Company will follow the highest levels of integrity in all its dealings,
implement best practices and have strong internal controls to ensure
positive compliance with the CMA’s code of corporate governance.

A. General

All incoming directors are appraised about the Company, its history, its
geographical coverage, its customer base and a brief description about the
procedures involved in its business activities. Apart from this, most of the
Directors have visited at least one of our Plants and have been given an
induction as to how the Company runs its business.

B. Compliance with Internal Regulations & Control Systems

The Company has comprehensive Procedures Manuals including
accounting policies, operation policies and personnel policies. This
has helped to streamline and standardize functions and to enhance the
company’s internal control system.

The Board with the assistance of its Audit Committee studied the internal
controls and instructed the management to strengthen the implementation
of policies across the organization. Accordingly, process maps have been
designed to simplify various processes and simplify usage and enforcement.

C. Board of Directors
In the Annual General Meeting held on 27*" March 2017, the following

members are re-elected by the shareholders as the Company’s Board of
directors:
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1 Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy
2 Mr. Khalid Said Salem Al Wahaibi

3 Mr. Rashad Khamis Hamed Al Battashi
4 Mr. Hamdan Abdul Hafidh Al Farsi

5 Mr. Hisham Mohammed Al Alawi

6 Sayyid Nabil Hilal Saud Al Busaidy

The members have been reappointed for a period of 3 years. Four out of
the six Directors of the Company are independent Directors, as per norms
issued by the CMA Circular No.14/2012 dated 24"January 2012.

Immediately after the re-constitution of the Board on 27 March 2017, the
Board of Directors called for the 1%t Board Meeting of the Company and
the board members elected Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy as the
Chairman and Mr. Khalid Said Salem Al Wahibi as the Vice Chairman of the
Board of Directors of the Company.

In the Board Meeting held on 29 October 2017, the Chairman informed the
Board members that the Company has received a letter from the National
Company of Securities that they are no longer the shareholders in the
Company. As a result, Mr. Hisham Mohammed Al Alawi, who represents
National Company for Securities on the board of National Gas Company
resigned from the directorship on 29 October 2017. The Board of directors
appointed Mr. Hisham Mohammed Al Alawi as a temporary director on the
board from 29 October 2017 till the date of the next Annual General Meeting
of the shareholders.

Attendance of each Director at Board Meetings and the last AGM:

7 Board Meetings were held during the financial year 2017. They were held
on 19 February 2017, 27 March 2017, 23 April 2017, 18 June 2017, 27 July
2017, 29 October 2017 and 20 December 2017. All the meetings were held
within the maximum 4 months gap within each Board meeting as stipulated
by the CMA.
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The attendance of each of the Directors at the Board Meetings was as
follows:
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No. of No. of Membership
Name & Designation meetings meetings in other
held attended companies
Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy, Chairman 7 7 3 &)1l yudao ) (gl losduw oo alll aye /Zaguul
Mr. Khalid Said Salem Al Wahaibi, Vice Chairman 7 7 1 wsly ol gsagl el g s o s 72l
8)lall yudao
Mr. Rashad Khamis Hamed Al Battashi 7 7 2 Guliliadl 30 (g ko o sy /Jalell
Mr. Hamdan Abdul Hafidh Al Farsi 7 7 1 YLl ylaoa pu Bl are (o glaoa /Jalall
Mr. Hisham Mohammed Al Alawi 7 7 3 okl e (0 2020 (o ol /a4
Sayyid Nabil Hilal Saud Al Busaidy 7 7

Note: i. All of the directors are non-executive Directors.

ii. Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy and Mr. Hamdan Abdul Hafidh Al
Farsi are Non- Independent Directors, rest of the directors are Independent
Directors.

All the board members attended the Annual General Meeting held on 27
March 2017.

D. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been set up in accordance with the guidelines
issued by CMA Circular No. 11/2003. The Committee Charter has been
prepared which clearly states the policy as well as the responsibilities and
processes. The role of the Audit Committee is in line with CMA directives.

The Board of Directors, after their re-election and re-appointment by the
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting held on 27 March 2017,
conducted the first Board meeting of the company and resolved to re-elect
and re-constitute the audit committee as below:

Sayyid Nabil Hilal Saud Al Busaidy Chairman
Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy Member
Mr. Hisham Mohammed Al Alawi Member
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The Audit Committee met 4 times during the year 2017. The meetings were
held on 19 February, 23 April 2017, 27 July 2017 and 29 October 2017.
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No. of
Name & Designation meetings
held
Sayyid Nabi Hilal Saud Al Busaidy, Chairman 4
Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy 4
Mr. Hisham Mohammed Al Alawi 4

The Audit Committee has also met both the External as well as Internal
auditors of the Company at least once during the year without the presence
of the management of the company. It may also be noted that all Members
of the Audit Committee are non-executive Members.

In the Board Meeting held on 20 December 2017, the Board members
resolved to re-constitute the Audit Committee as below:

Sayyid Nabil Hilal Saud Al Busaidy Chairman
Mr. Rashad Khamis Hamed Al Battashi Member
Mr. Hisham Mohammed Al Alawi Member

Mr. Rashad Khamis Hamed Al Battashi will join the first Audit Committee
Meeting of 2018 and replace Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy in the
Audit Committee.

E. Executive Committee

The Board has formulated an Executive Committee to provide the executive
management with direction on strategic issues and to facilitate the task of
the Board.

The Board of Directors, after their re-election and re-appointment by the
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting held on 27 March 2017,
conducted the first Board meeting of the company and resolved to re-elect
and re-constitute the Executive Committee as below:
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Mr. Khalid Said Salem Al Wahaibi Chairman
Mr. Rashad Khamis Hamed Al Battashi Member
Mr. Hamdan Abdul Hafidh Al Farsi Member

The Executive Committee has met 4 times during the year 2017. The
meetings were held on 19 April, 7 June, 24 October and 19 December 2017.
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No. of
Name & Designation meetings
held
Mr. Khalid Said Salem Al Wahaibi, Chairman 4
Mr. Rashad Khamis Hamed Al Battashi 4
Mr. Hamdan Abdul Hafidh Al Farsi 4

In the Board Meeting held on 20 December 2017, the Board members
resolved to re-constitute the Executive Committee as below:

Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy Chairman
Mr. Khalid Said Salem Al Wahaibi Member
Mr. Hamdan Abdul Hafidh Al Farsi Member

Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy will join the Executive Committee in
2018 and replace Mr. Rashad Khamis Hamed Al Battashi in the Executive
Committee.

F. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Board of Directors have constituted a Nomination & Remuneration
Committee with the directive to assist the general meeting to nominate
proficient and competent directors for the Company and to elect from
amongst the nominated persons, the best and the most appropriate directors
to the Board and the Board committees. Additionally, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee aims to assist the Board of Directors in selecting
the appropriate and necessary executives for the executive management
of the Company.

D YR Y "'eeeeeeeeSEBEESESSESESSS 0 DB

No. of
meetings
attended
4 il yuady ‘\j\nglle.Lou_\JS_LUU_IAJb /Jalall
4 Gubladl 2o (o guod (o aliyy/Jalall
4 k__j\_uJJLfJJ| Kalallaye (o Ylaoa /Jalall

uadao clacl 8.V pounal ayliy s 62ioll 6)lall gulao clacl loial 5.9
sl g il gle 3ol diall Jud i salel 61Dl

il yud) @l aon o Gloslw Gy alllaye /Al
gAc Gugll vy o Al /Jalall
gAC Gyl hdlallage o ylaoa /Jalall

dialll eloial gl Il aon Yo Ylowdww (o alllase /duidl oAy bg g
Gblial 3 0n ¢ puiod G by /Joalall Jao Jay g I ol gdglldyapeiil

lslaollq Wilabyill dial -1

e luiol wiloyngiy wldla ollg wilay iyl diad Jud iy 6)lall judao claci old
w9 ol mgollg 8:Laall 595 &)lall yudao clacl apidy gl dpogomll y2onll
uladg @a il 6lal yuldao) el el gun ol (s (oo U8l Ulaiilg &4l
a0 8acluio gl eiléla ollg vilay iyl dial @a o wels o] &8Lally . ulaoll
aa0i5Ul )1l Gygpelly Guwliodl g 30l Ggaoll sl 58 8)lall

F-eSwal



Annual Report 2017

The Board of Directors, after their re-election and re-appointment by the
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting held on 27 March 2017,
resolved to re-elect and re-constitute the Nomination and Remuneration
committee as below:

Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy Chairman
Mr. Khalid Said Salem Al Wahaibi Member
Mr. Hamdan Abdul Hafidh Al Farsi Member

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee has met 3 times during the
year 2017. The meetings were held on 12 February 2017, 25 October 2017
and 17 December 2017.

Uombuodl a8 o o i 8aLe g oAl 6 ale| a2y 8)lall yudao clacl old
;LmDLJgUIgLoj;UL_.r-lvaurvamgwlmgolewleLml@j
a1 153 83Lely W8l olg wlas iyl ain) GLALI 5Ll lgy 89 5l uLae
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No. of
Name & Designation meetings
held
Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy, Chairman 8
Mr. Khalid Said Salem Al Wahaibi 3
Mr. Hamdan Abdul Hafidh Al Farsi 3

In the Board Meeting held on 20 December 2017, the Board members
resolved to re-constitute the Nomination and Remuneration committee as
below:

Mr. Khalid Said Salem Al Wahaibi Chairman
Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Harthy Member
Mr. Hamdan Abdul Hafidh Al Farsi Member

G. Strictures / Penalties

No penalties or fines have been imposed on the Company in the year 2017
(2016: NIL).

H. Means of communications with the Shareholders & Investors

The Company, in line with the rules and regulations, publishes its quarterly
and half yearly results by way of a public advertisement in leading

No. of
meetings
attended
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newspapers, both in English and Arabic in the Sultanate. The results
were not sent individually to the shareholders as they were published in
the newspapers. However, shareholders have the option to acquire a
set of the results by contacting our office. The person to be contacted is
Ms. Ruwaiya Al Shariji (Telephone: 22084927).

l. Specific area of non-compliance of provisions of Corporate
Governance

The company has complied with the requirements as per the New code of
Corporate Governance.

Following compliances have been developed and adopted by the company
in the year 2017

» Annual Plan of the Audit Committee
Charter of Corporate & Social Responsibility

The Company has, during the year 2017, conducted a comprehensive
process of risk assessment after setting up an in-house internal audit
department. Based on the risk assessment process a detailed matrix
assessing the level of risk identified under various activities of the company,
a detailed internal audit plan has been developed and executed to
strengthen the Company’s internal controls process. A risk management
policy draft has also been developed after this exercise of risk matrix
development. The final policy on Risk Assessment is however, expected to
roll out in the year 2018.

While the Nomination & Remuneration Committee met and conducted
proceedings in line with the Corporate Governance Code, a written annual
plan for the Committee is under preparation and should be implemented in
the year 2018.

The Company always strives to be a responsible corporate citizen and
believes in strict compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance and
all other laws and regulations in the Sultanate that the Company is subject
to. The Company firmly believes in setting an example of good corporate
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governance. During the year except for a few instances of procedural
delays in the circulation of the minutes of some board meetings, there are
no other non-compliances to the code.

J. Professional profile of the Statutory Auditor

EY is a global leader in assurance, tax, transaction and advisory services.
EY is committed to doing its part in building a better working world.
The insights and quality services which EY delivers help build trust and
confidence in the capital markets and in economies the world over.

The MENA practice of EY has been operating in the region since 1923
and employs over 6,700 professionals. EY has been operating in Oman
since 1974 and is a leading professional services firm in the country. EY
MENA forms part of EY’s EMEIA practice, with over 4,500 partners and
approximately 106,079 professionals. Globally, EY operates in more than
150 countries and employs 256,500 professionals in 728 offices. Please
visit ey.com for more information about EY.

K. Audit fees

Remuneration payable to External Auditor, Ernst & Young is RO 8,500
including Report on Corporate Governance.

Remuneration payable to Internal auditors KPMG is RO 8,000. The internal
audit service is in accordance with the scope set out in the code of corporate
governance of the Capital Market Authority. The audit fees for the auditors
of the subsidiary companies are as follows:

Name of Company Auditor
NGC Energy FZE S M Joshi
NGC Energy LLC S M Joshi

NGC Energy Saudi LLC Moore Stephens
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. . " Business Financials
Innovative Energy Holdings Mauritius us! ! !

Services
NGC Consolidated Holdings Sdn. Bhd. Ernst & Young
NGC Energy Sdn. Bhd. Ernst & Young

L. Details of the remuneration to Directors & top 5 management
employees

The total Director’s remuneration for Year 2017 has been proposed at RO
68,510, out of which RO 32,300 was paid as sitting fees for the meetings
during the year.

During the year 2017 gross salary and compensation charged to the income
statement on account of top 5 executives of the Company including variable
components is RO 259,643/- (Year 2016 RO 282,923/-).

M. Management profiles

Mr. Nalin Chandna, Chief Executive Officer: A Chartered Accountant having
20 years’ work experience across industries.

Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Sinha, Chief Operating Officer: A Graduate Mechanical
Engineer having 26 years of experience in the LPG industry

Mr. Dhiraj Sharma, Finance Controller: A Chartered Accountant having 14
years of experience across industries.

Mr. Hussam Al Najjer, DGM - Sales: A bachelor’s in business administration
with major in Marketing and Management having 17 years of experience in
the oil and gas industry.

Mr. Nirmal Kumar, Senior Operations Manager: A Mechanical Engineer
having 27 years of experience in the LPG industry.

For all the expatriate positions the contracts are for 2 years, renewable and
as per Oman Labour Law and the notice period is 3 months. The end of
service benefits are as per the Omani Labour Laws.
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N. Degree of Reliance on vital suppliers:

The company relies heavily on LPG made available from Petroleum
Development Oman (PDO) and Oman Oil Refineries and Petrochemicals
Co. LLC (ORPIC). The supply from these sources is fairly reliable.

0. Details of Donation:

The company made donation contribution totaling to OMR 8,000, to the
following entities.

1. Oman Autism Society - RO 4,000/-
2. Association of Early Intervention
for Children with Disability - RO 4,000/-

P. Dividend Policy of the Company:

The company pays dividend when sufficient profits / reserves are available.
The dividend rate is determined by the Board of Directors and approved by
the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

Q. Market price data

The performance of the company’s share price in 2017 versus in the
relevant MSM indices is shown below:
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follows: r.v dug
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
MSM 5,776 5,780 5,550 5,513 5,421 5,118 5,024 5,053 5,137 5,011 5,110 5,099
NGC 0.550 0.532 0.508 0.420 0.390 0.380 0.304 0.288 0.290 0.251 0.281 0.285
Distribution of Shareholding o wll &g
Number of Number of Total % Share
Shares Shareholders Shares Capital
Up to 5000 213 423,488 0.71% .
5001-10000 101 771,966 1.20% //| rvq' EV”";Z’;’: r'l'ul 0 g
10001-20000 83 1,246,991 2.08% - i ' oo
) 1,r€1,901 A [overeton]
20001-30000 19 475,088 0.79% ,
30001-40000 29 1,044,792 1.74% Fve S " e !
S : °° /IVE 1,-€€,var rq oot
40001-50000 13 593,506 0.99% /.09 09 o] " o]
- 0,
50001-100000 36 2,623,379 4.37% Epy FArE Y " oo
More Than 100000 54 52,820,790 88.03% I of ATV, of oo 0 45

Grand Total 548 60,000,000 100.00%
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R. Management Discussions and Analysis report 8)layl WAl laig il Blio Ja)di —ua

Management discussions and analysis report is disclosed separately in the

annual report ool 8l 98 Jabio JAiu slall wlllaig wlisdlio s (e 2ladll ol

S. Acknowledgement by the Board of Directors: :0)laMl yulao jlpsl -9

?I'hg board acknow}edges that. the presentation of the financial statements J | sclgallg Lbg (gt dlloll eoilgall e ol )l Ny
is in accordance with the applicable standards and rules. The adequacy of L . i g o o

the internal control system is adequate and is in compliance with internal g dulalall adlglllg 2 clgdlly lj il odyg LiSLA sl adloll plai 1) Loy
rules and regulations. All the material information regarding the transactions U0 gl r=ilg da sl wlloleo) dnlalldgmgall alogleoll &4on Yt alndll
of the company is.disclosed and any information not disclosed is considered Ayymga Loic andoll e vilogleoll
not material for disclosure.

Board Member of other

Name Company Membership Companies Profile
Oman National Engineering &
Sh. Abdulla Suleiman Hamed Al Shargiya Investment 38534 Investment Co.(SAOG), Al Shargiya Board Advisor, Shargiya
Harthy Holding Co. SAOG. University (SAOC) & National Security Investment Holding Co.
(SAOG)
. . - Al Khuwair Gas Plant Co. Al Omaniya Financial Services Managing Director, Assarain
Mr. Khalid Said Salem Al Wahaibi LLC. 37347 (SAOG.) I T
Investments, private property,
Sayyed Nabil Hilal Saud Al Busaidy  Self 41699 - stock market and real estate
management

Public Authority for Social 38961 Bank Dhofar SAOG Director, Risk Management

Mr. Hamdan Abdul Hafidh Al Farsi Insurance Department, PASI

Mr. Rashad KhamisHamed Al Civil Service Employees 40603 Ahli Bank SAOG Employed with Civil Service
Battashi Pension Fund Employees Pension Fund
National Securities Co.SAOG.

Connect Arabia LLC (Friendi Mobile)  Executive Director in

& Ceres Telecom SDN. BHD Connect Arabia LLC
(Malaysia)

Mr. Hisham Mohammed Al Alawi Self 41000
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IRDEFENDENT AUDITORS FERQAT T3 THE SHAREHOLOERS OF
NATIIHAL GAE COMPANY SADG
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INGEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
HATIONAL GAS COMPANY SADG (CONTINUEDY

Bais for quabfied oplaiss for the conmolfdated financial statemsents (eontnued)
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personnel. Further, the Company beteve thal Iney da nal eapect any potential disalowance of these
payments for alhes requiatory purposes. accordingly no relaled prewidiond of Mability that may
rouist has besn inchased in Thes fraccial statemonts, Qur coinion i rod Tufther modified in respoct
of ke matter

Koy autht marfers

Ky 2l matters are those matlers fhat, in our mofesnonal jadgment, were of most sgnilicastn
i our audit of the fmancal statpments of Ehe curtesd period. These matlers were addressod i Tha
conitent ol our audil of the fmandial stabements a8 & wivale, and in foemeng our opinion thiveon, and
wg Gonot provide & separale apinion on these matters. in adiftion Lo fhe malber descrised in the
Baars for qualified opmion for the Tinancis stabesnts seckion, we hawe ‘determingd the matiers
described below (9 be ibe ey audit matiers to b= communicabed in our report. For each matter
el cur description of how our Judit addressed the matler is provided o thal confest

We have fullilied the resporsiiildies tlescribed in the Suditar's sesponsibitties for e autit of the
financis shalements seclxon of our report, inchudieg = reldion to these matbers. Accordngly, our
anadil s fuded: Ehe: perfarmance of procedures devgned 1o respond Lo our sssesament of ihe riske
al maderial misstabement of 1 finascial stalemect e The repa®s ol o nudit precedured, inchafing
hee peStecione parformed 10 addeesy (e matters bolow, privade the basis for our gudit penion pn
1re aceampanying inancisl s emants
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INDEPERDENT AUCITCR'S REFORT TO THE SHAMEMOLDERS OF

NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SADG (CONTIMUED

Wiy st matfeds (oondriedl)

| Moy qudit matier

AL CSgNilion - [agerale and
eanialdated fnancial statemanis

The Group geoerales evence sainly from sl
of LPG Niling and proped] income. fevenue Iros
LPG Mbing s shoven net of et asd in
Fronghinel wpon trasiter of sesicent rivke
and mewards b the buyer, Prafd en langieme
coabracts i recognded on pereentage al
comphetion badi. The amount of revenue s
predil lechgnised i & vEar on prepels i
degendent on 1he achaal coal accounied Por.
Ihe  mssemsmest o b peroentage ol
compielisn of ongrberm costrecty and (P
loremded  revalt ol each  project, Thy
Eiieimen!  procens  ivelwl asgnilicast
FANagEmant jedqmert.

We cofadeTed Fevenus tecogiilion av 8 ey
H malier RS rRQUIPL RS Sudd
comderation and W omaleral o Re
contsSdated Fnancial ikl reenis

ToE TELE B O oy PORCR i
dHCiosures ane sat ouf in nofes 2,41 and 27
respect vy, £0 1he finundial slalementy

| e g

1 {fhe Aoy audid matter |
Lnied, smang otheri. |

O
e Takicwing

CHlained an oot e of urdersiangang o |
Ehe éwOne procees e perlormed a |
ted of & sample fracmaction to conlirm
DOT BT R |
Cozidated group sult matruclions Bo |
ey components Bsd evalusted the |
responae recered rom Ehem
Feriorman anatytical précedunst et |
T reveread  stroams imisg  dMia
aralylics techmigues inclusing groas |
Margn aaibyie by each uigedicant |
oD Ty |
Trsbed trisdactiont on a sampie bash |
posled o enay thal rivirss fournal |
wERE e v e corroborsted wilh |
ppItieg Crdence |
Fevermed  sigilican!  conbiscty bo |
EEwess the identilicalon of Bl project
TN St valirs ronderod, |
Evalusted sqnilicard judgaments wade |
1y managemend, wherely we Euamings |
project ‘cooomonialion and distutted
1B it o Prdiects enth manasgemeni |
enet  Fechnicsl agall o itw Pacant
gy

Avvereed  frarsachion kg place
Leforw 8ol after yearend to eniue
ihal reveoum wan secoghined in o the |
IppIEeing i

Arseised the appregrisbenas ol bhe
Grng's rETRTS Tecogniion
socounting PO echuding |
campiance wils bhe néferrant IFASy

EY
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INDEPEMDENT AUDITCA'S REPOST TO THE SHARTHOLDERS OF
MATIONAL GAS COMPANY SADG (CONTIMUED)

Hey audhl medfers {funtied)

My Bt mafie

W i
fingrcls stahemests
The geodell o the  Groups  finmcal
Ealamenti ate in 2012 on the scgutsl on of
Shwll Malspsia Trading's LPG Blainig by NGE
Erergy SOM B0 {3 wbudiary compuangl Oun
0 P range ol judmentt and assumptions
wed | e models and et
auiessments, a5 w2 he SRl g
amiuet of the Googwil whes eegresanti
15.1% of 1na todal Fdeli o 1ha dlatement of
Firancial padition, this in on ares conakdered g
ahey audd i

The meaqed Bccowntmg  podcien.  Critical

audit Team 1o

petfoien gefaled mpsinment assessmant o
| goodw and perfonm retateg audit peodeiure
| W agred ihe cash fowm forscasiy used in ik

impairment. model 0 Bosrd | apteoved |

| forwiaati. Owr valustion experl auisbed o in

wvaslualion and besting goodwil esparmess |

| mage, intlusng the mothodologies and man
fmwnm-:mn.—md This
| Bl Terecasled working capdal Wl and
Weghted  Avirage  Cowt ol Cagital
| Fufihérmore. we analysed sermsitivibes and
asagiamdl iR fiwioricel  aooefacy  of
Mmansgement s pslmales.

Inchadiod anteaamesd of |

accoenting estimabes and judgesents  and
dinchasures are set ook imnotes 244, 3 a0 B |
espectivaly, Eo the Prancis) sLatesan i

Deher informalion escivied in [he Group's 200 T Asnual Repant

i ENigpel wekh QOVETRANCE and managameal 3re FENPORESIe 16F Bhe olfer infarmation. DHRsr
rifcrmation coraiis of (he Rlormaion nchuded v M Group's 2017 Arnusl Report alher Ban ihe
timancial siatements 35d our audiocs report thereon. We oblaired the folioming in' ¥ il
BoEhe dete of gur AldRors beporl. and e eapect bo oblaks e pusiivned 2007 Srewal Bepoit ifer
the iLale o i sutory ieport:

«  Charman's regar
v Corporate Qo nante feperl
= Manageeshil diiicn sad anatys

Chir apisien on the Tinancuet SR8 sl doi nol tover the oler inform oo arg we do nop aed Wil
not ErgrEsy oy 1o of i ance cenckeiah Theon

In confection with cur sl of ne finenoul alemenes, our FESPOTIEELY 1 10 read The olfwer
nlgrmation pnd, in doing 5o, consider whakner 1he other farmalien i3 mater iy inconsivtent mith
B finsncial sisfement o & knowiidge olbdsned in the mull of clherns JppRart 10 B8
materaily miataled

I, b on 1he werk we Bave paviomed on {hs other isdpimation ostaned prior 1o4fe dabe of ine
Audbor's repel, we ohniady Bhal her o 8 matenal missigbemest of This olfsr in'crrmabion, we
ang figuined o fepexl fhat fact. Ay deacribid in the Bassl for gusiified opsion 1o he comstaiied
Tiriaytu Lk LA #emarihy St ion Showe, S8 WETD Unan io DOt Weeinsd oot e duds resence
b irstuiinied financia! statorenty of 3 sulsisary

LIV g il pp83l
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INDEPERDENT AUCATOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLOERS OF
HATIONAL GAS COMPANY SADG CCONTINUED]

ReRponubiTies of manigement and ifose charped mith gevernasoe for he lmancial stelements
Those charged with goverrance a'e Pesponsible loe (he promarafion and 8r preciaestion of the
Tmancial stabements in accerdance with IFE5 and the releand seguismants of the Comms o
Companies Liw of 1974 as amesded, and Ihe Copital Market Asthorty ©he CMA™ of The
Suflanate of Oman, & ke sich inbernal cordral as hoke charged mih gosernance deteimines iy
miCeiinty fo enabie the proparabon af fnescal wialemesty Thal are: Sres (rom i
il atemen, shather dul b f o sror

o prepaning e fnancisl Walsments, (hote cheged sith gowrmanss ans ieigeniibes ior arsering
The G o'y wbilily b contnue au @ goieg [onzern, dicioning m appicaie, matbers reiped 1o going
concem and weng B gomg Sontern batis of acomntieg unless Bhote chacqed wilh govermnasds
ailter inlands fo Roudate the Droug er Iy Coide ubbraliony, or has na reatistic sl ermalive b 168
n.

fnose charged mith governance are respomitle for vl ewing (8 Geoup's linsscal ipporing
Brodess.

Auditier's FesaoauibiiTies o the sudll of Ihe Rndslid iatements

Our chjectrss ane 12 aitain reatonsble sousants aboll whelhes (hi Pancial tlatemants o o
hisbe i D 100 il mistalamand, ek e s o frsud o SeTor, N b Eun ah Sue'y
repart thal includes eur spenion, Beascnable assrance i A high el of Bsuratce, tad b nal &
guaranles 1hal an audll cohducled I BCidrmacde with 1Shs will whways deleil & maleis
mexstatemenl when i esisls. Wivilalements can aise from Irisd or eifor and aro cansidered
kil i1, irdivigualty or in the apgrogate, Ehiy coukd reasonabily bo espeched 1o influence [he
COONOTIC deCEiong of ykets tiken on The Sasis of Phese Nindeclal slalemenis

AL part of an audil i atordance wAh 54T, o enmcie profediionsl judgment and maindsn

profesional thepticim througheul the puan, Wy aka:

s ldentily and sacen (P riska of maberial messtalpment o the Dnaroal stsementsy, shether
Oud 10 el o o, Sesign and poviores sud procdute Tedbomive 10 those rises, B
abinn sudl evidence that m il Cidnl ind spprooniale to provide a basi 1ot auF stnin, The
mik of not detectieg 8 malerial misttalement retulling from Irmad i Fagher bhen Tor one
resting from goned. @ Irood may e coflaeen, longery, nlional gL
murgpteientdion, o the overrics of inlema conind

s Ut an undervianging of nternal pontrol neevent o the Jud® e order 1o detign sl
proCiaLr e iRl e Bpcraprabe in fhe crrumstanoss, Bul med lar PEOFELLNG B gy B
1hey dtect iveness o the Group™s inbernal cosiral

+ Dvaluste Mo agprocrislensis of atoounting pelcies used ana P redschaSisnat of
BOTOUTHING #olEmatiy and nelad ed Sscicwres Made iy Management

*  Upndlute on bhe apgropristoeass of (hede charged with governance v of 1 geing cancern
asis otaccpunting and, taded cn the sudl endence ob2mnpd, whifhet & mat bl uncertsnhy
ity refald 1o evenls of Conditions fhat may cand sigrilicant goutt on the Groug’s sty 1o
ST i v going Conoern. I mo ComCiold That 3 malerisl uncartsinly oxisty, we 5o Feuined
U0 & aw albenbon @ our aud8aes Fisct Bo fhe related Enclosores in Ehe nssslad ilatemesty
er, If such discicsures ane indSequale, to modly cor oo O
ki Budd evidence sblsined uo to the cate of our aude:
COnbiong mary Chude |he Group 1o CoBRR 10 CORIMUE 31 B goihg condaim

EY
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INCEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
HATIONAL GAS COMPANY SADD (CONTINUED)

Auditor's reiganyiSifies for the aud of the fmancisl stafwesats (coalmusd)

L] Evsuaie tra overall predenlabion, siructune and cantent of tne linangial statement, irdiuding
it disclosures, and whedhet the franciai vistements frocesied (e uceriying Limactions
a5 gvenis in @ mahner (hal achicves Tak pressntation

L O o sul Fcient spprogdiane suds @vadende rigandng tha finascal infgrenatan of 1B anlde
OF Bumings &iinrtaes within (he Group 1o coprens an oginion on ihe linsncial siastements, We
¥ Ngdponuibic for Phe direction, 1upstviven and gerformince of Lhe Group sudd. ie remaen
solely responsbie for cur il opition

WP COmMac Rt wilh thoup chacged with Gowernanca regardes, amang oifer makbers, the planned
o end timing of the Sl @nd dgnilican] ewdd fndings, includeg any signilicam defkciensss in
interrl gontrol (hal we identify ouning cor me

We alio provide those charged whh governsrcn wilh A slaberment el we hawe comgslied wilh
Feigvant elnal regunitwnbl Fegdider) independence, and fo comrunicaiy with 1hem Ak
el inshif ang ather matters (At may resanabiy e P 1S Bear o our ndégandeace, aad
whire spphicatin, restod Leligeigs

Trom the malfen corsmunical s siif Rois charged wiih overrance, we Seleemins ihass malbers
thal mesd af mest signd carce in the ast of the Taancisl statéments of (Pe cunnent period and ane
Inenwdone the bey aust mafters. We dedcribe (hese mathers in oor Gushos"s vepint unbiss low o
requistaen preciodes pupic dischesure atoud 1o malter e whin, in Setrerely Fane orosmatance
we determine that a matier ihoukl 600 B0 commumicalnd in oo report Decsuse The Sdverse
contigminai of dong 1o would romsorably B specied to suweigh 1he pubdc ibferest Benelits of
wich CoOmmunCs o

Hoeport on obne legel and requlstary fequiremants
In oul egirion, the lineond statementy comely,
requrements of [hs Cormmencia Companes Ly of 1
of Ciman

6(.:4{. ey

bar._a\ﬁjulm
Wl
4 March 2018

W midetial repects, wilh 1Re felevan
8, armandad, e DMA of (vl Sulasate
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Asylil Laila pig &.&.r0.ub Guilngl jLl AA pb
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Jolidl Jal gy
For the year ended 31 December 2017 IV jowga Pl 58 ool &uud]
Parent Company oul a4 il Group dcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
Notes RO RO RO RO

Sales 22 11,972,760 12,145,576 77,700,111 60,660,289 uleuo
Cost of sales 23 (10,534,165) (9,997,288) (68,061,848) (49,582,446) Gl dolas
Gross profit 1,438,595 2,148,288 9,638,263 11,077,843 QUHI ol
Administrative expenses 24 (1,124,059) (1,306,624) (5,419,160) (5,424,922) aylal wldgyno
Operating profit 314,536 841,664 4,219,103 5,652,921 JasuiviJl auy
Other income 26 222,861 140,497 433,709 669,985 el wlalyl
Gain on closure of a subsidiary 6 501,214 - - - dsli &4 JLad] oo alyi
Share of results from joint ventures 7 - - 56,429 41,582 yiuiio Egpuiio QSliL (o
Finance cost (189,389) (139,436) (911,828) (1,045,140) Jgoidl i
Fair valuation adjustment on i i i (52,630) alsidio pliid) dalell &bl wlljaei
derivatives liability ’ ayJlo
Impalr.ment of investment in an 7 (4,735) (150,000) (4,735) (54,247) 640 8 (59 Lo il dond LA LeAJI
associate ? °
Impairment of available-for-sale .

15,167 ) 15,167 ) T R
investments 5 (15,167) (15,167) Saudd aalio wljloiiw] doud ualoa]
Profit before taxation 829,320 692,725 3,777,511 5,212,471 Al Jid aupl
Taxation 27 (133,267) (92,236) (1,098,134) (1,164,752) ayAll
Profit for the year 696,053 600,489 2,679,377 4,047,719 diwll gy

The attached notes 1 to 35 form part of these Parent Company and Adlodl bl oim (o lejn o (gd) | (o @885 o)l culaleayll JA s

Consolidated finanacial statements.
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl Laila pivg £.&.r0.ub Auilngll jlsdl AAa i
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Jolidl Jaall by
For the year ended 31 December 2017 MV jrouna Pl 58 &y iioll &)
Parent Company il dapill Group dcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
Notes RO RO RO RO
Other comprehensive (expense) income Al dloUb Wialpl (Wlbgunao)

ltems that may be reclassified

| 62D lmayinigsalel Ul agiull
subsequently to profit or loss (net of Wl Hnd 8alel G Aos il gl

(agpall pas a9y Pluall ol byl

tax):

i i i - - - - . I & " " P
Move.ment in fair value of available-for (206,831) 28,408 (206,831) 28,408 dalio)l whloiuwl) dalell &yl 58 a5l
sale investments &old
Recycled to profit or loss 15,167 - 15,167 - 8)luall gf aupl 5Jl lmpugasi alsoll

Exch iff lati f G I j aic Gpnll 489y 4
xchange di erence on translation o - - 1,719,669 (584,760) ulbleell Jugni e Wpnll jow v 99
foreign operation ayyiall
Other comprehensive income
(expense) for the year

(191,664) 28,408 1,528,005  (556,352) il s1aldlolb (Cilogrno) ilalyl

Total comprehensive income / oLl (Wldgpnoll) Wialpyl pJlos)

504,389 628,897 4,207,382 3,491,367

(expense) for the year aianl)
Profit attributable to: :odl Qauioll aupl
Equity holders of the Parent 696,053 600,489 1,671,329 2,796,266 ollaay sl Goaluwo
Non-controlling interest - - 1,008,048 1,251,453 oo e ann
Total profit for the year 696,053 600,489 2,679,377 4,047,719 diwll gy wlloal

The attached notes 1 to 35 form part of these Parent Company and Aol wbbdl oam (o leja o gl | (o @88y o)l eilalagl JA i

Consolidated finanacial statements.
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES AyUiJl Laila piibg E€.€.0.ub Auilngll jldl dA b
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Jolidl Jaadh gy
For the year ended 31 December 2017 IV jrowga Pl 58 ool &uul
Parent Company oll a4 il Group dcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016

Notes RO RO RO RO
Total comprehensive income dugwuioll dloluidl iyl L Jloa)
attributable to: ol
Equity holders of the Parent 504,389 628,897 2,458,735 2,434,008 ol & sl Gomluwo
Non-controlling interest - - 1,657,583 1,057,359 dplnyo e ann
;:;?' comprehensive income for the 504,389 628,897 4,207,382 3,491,367 @il @il cilalyl Llloal
Basic and diluted earnings per oAl & 9Apllg Lwlwll ALl
share attributable to ordinary equity o wi \lola Ll Ugioll A algll
holders of the Parent 28 0.012 0.010 0.028 0.047 B

U—wal=dl ol day il

The attached notes 1 to 35 form part of these Parent Company and

Al abldloim (o leja Mo gl | oo &8y oll cilalagll A
Consolidated finanacial statements.
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl LaiLa pivg €.&.r0.ub duilngll jLsdl AA i
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ol a0l Yl
As at 31 December 2017 IV o Pl 59
Parent Company il dapill Group dcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
Notes RO RO RO RO
ASSETS Jonl
Non-current assets dJglaio pé Jgui
Property, plant and equipment 4 5,250,109 5,438,663 22,553,911 21,165,746 Glazog wlilg wlaliso
Available-for-sale investments 5 1,365,419 1,572,250 1,365,419 1,572,250 &udd aalio uljlodiwl
Investment in subsidiaries 6 9,583,442 9,599,177 - - a2l ula i 9 jlodiuw]
Goodwill 6 - - 8,018,345 7,235,598 6yl
Other investments 7 75,000 75,000 624,030 543,023 el wllo i
Dues from an associate 20 33,562 33,562 33,562 33,562 a6,16.4h li i (o Gaiuoll
Total non-current assets 16,307,532 16,718,652 32,595,267 30,550,179 Wolxlio pé Jonl fgono
Current assets dglaio Joni
Inventories 8 685,588 623,352 1,305,567 1,132,473 Ugjao
Trade and other receivables 9 4,888,153 3,865,186 16,610,371 12,354,774 Gl digao ooig diyao dyjlai o
Cash and bank balances 10 199,327 313,685 2,648,057 3,031,154 giull 5ol 8am)lg 283
5,773,068 4,802,223 20,563,995 16,518,401
Non-current assets classified as held 7 90,265 95,000 90,265 95,000 Loy A 05004 @ 0ino @glaio jue Jgn
for sale &ndd
Total current assets 5,863,333 4,897,223 20,654,260 16,613,401 dglatioll Jgnlll Egono
Total assets 22,170,865 21,615,875 53,249,627 47,163,580 Jonll €go00
The attached notes 1 to 35 form part of these Parent Company and Al ubbudlodm (o leja o (gl 1 (o @88y o)l wilalayl JAdus

Consolidated finanacial statements.
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES A=yliJl LailAa piibg E€.€.0.ub Auilhgll jlsdl dA b
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ol Aol gl
As at 31 December 2017 FV jroua Pl 58
Parent Company oul a4 il Group dcgonoll

2017 2016 2017 2016

Notes RO RO RO RO
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Wlglhollg (Loalwoll Goda
Capital and reserves Wlrhliisyig Jlodl ywi)
Share capital 1 6,000,000 5,500,000 6,000,000 5,500,000 JloJl ywly
Share premium 11(a) 3,787,632 3,787,632 3,787,632 3,787,632 Jlanllsglle
Legal reserve 12 1,745,193 1,675,588 1,745,193 1,675,588 Gugilall galiall
Other reserve 13 300,000 300,000 513,682 513,682 ol wliblis)
Investment revaluation reserve 757,679 949,343 757,679 949,343 o] o dale] Galiinl
Revaluation reserve 14 2,575,349 2,666,413 2,575,349 2,666,413 il 8ale] lalyin]
Foreign currency translation reserve - - (1,915,085) (2,985,219) ainll ullesll Jygni Gblin]
Retained earnings 1,017,564 1,496,116 5,430,949 4,934,225 8jaingll alyll

Equity attributable to equity holders vl duguioll (rodl gl Gg8a

16,183,417 16,375,092 18,895,399 17,041,664

of parent Ul d5p il poaluo
Non-controlling interest - - 7,183,627 5,526,044 6o pé yana
Total equity 16,183,417 16,375,092 26,079,026 22,567,708 Utoaluoll §géa £gono
LIABILITIES @glasio e wloljl
Non-current portion of term loans 17 331,955 - 2,426,064 4,443,553 Jal Uagsd (o Jglaiol e cjall
Accrual for staff terminal benefits 16 239,148 250,353 288,776 281,943 Usblagoll doaall dylmi 619140 nnao
Deferred tax liability 27 472,810 390,193 2,805,032 2,364,096 U280 Gupa plid]
Total non-current liabilities 1,043,913 640,546 5,519,872 7,089,592 Wolalioll pré ClolfiJVl Ego000
The attached notes 1 to 35 form part of these Parent Company and Adlodl ol oim (o lejn o gd) | (o @885 o)l ulaleayll JA s

Consolidated finanacial statements.

B - R D’f™E eSS



LIV g il pp8il

NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl Laila pig €.€.r0.ub Guilhgll jLl A pb
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ol a0l Yl
As at 31 December 2017 IV o Pl 59
Parent Company il dapill Group dcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
Notes RO RO RO RO
Current liabilities Wglalio Wiloljill
Accounts payable and accruals 18 1,374,978 1,627,939 8,242,016 5,973,965 Wlénjiuog d&illa poa
Bank overdrafts 10 1,771,627 1,885,693 1,771,627 1,885,693 gindl (o Vg kA ol (gde L w
Short term loans 19 1,253,945 596,603 7,905,376 6,598,725 Jalljnd g8
Current portion of term loans 17 400,000 400,000 3,230,148 2,953,870 Ul g8 oo Jglaioll cjall
Provision for taxation 27 142,985 90,002 501,462 94,027 agyAall anio
Total current liabilities 4,943,535 4,600,237 21,650,629 17,506,280 Wolaioll ClolfiJVl 9000
Total liabilities 5,987,448 5,240,783 27,170,501 24,595,872 WloljiJVIl £go020
Total equity and liabilities 22,170,865 21,615,875 53,249,527 47,163,580 UloljilVlg (rodlugll §géa Egono
Net assets per share 21 0.270 0.273 0.315 0.284 aalgdl pauwl) Jgnll ¥, 1F2]

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a A jolud M &gyl 6ylall gudao Jud o ojlanl apng ddlodl wlildl sloic) o

resolution of the board of directors on 26 February 2018 and signed on their 1Jad (oo ic &Ll ity
behalf by:
The attached notes 1 to 35 form part of these Parent Company and Lol vl o am (yo leja Po Ul (o @88 ol calalagll JA s

Consolidated finanacial statements.
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Asylil Laila pig &.&.r0.ub Guilngl jLl AA pb
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY Gloll jasoll ylu
For the year ended 31 December 2017 FV jroua Pl 58
; ) ghliall  abbbisl il gl bl elyhl
Il 6g) : : J J
oy selioshe = e ool obwlputs  auitlol]  oanel 9%
Investment
h h Legal “Oth Revaluati Retai cm g,
Parent Company S gre S .are ega Of e: revaluation evaluation etallned Total oVl dapnll
capital premium Reserve reserve reserve earnings
reserve
RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
At 1 January 2016 5,000,000 3,787,632 1,615,539 300,000 920,935 2,666,413 2,080,676 16,371,195 rN iyl s
Profit for the year - - - - - - 600,489 600,489 dudl @y
Other comprehensive .
income ) - 28,408 - - 28,408 sl doliy elalyl
Total copERLCEEEERle - - 28408 - 600489 628,897 oLl clslll gUloa]
for the year J
Dividend paid during the year - - - - - - (625,000) (625,000) il JUa dcgdao alyi wilseyjgd
Issue of bonus shares 500,000 - - - - - (500,000) - yilao ol jlanl
Transfer to legal reserve = - 60,049 - - - (60,049) Ggilall sl gJl Jgaoll
At 31 December 2016 5,500,000 3,787,632 1,675,588 300,000 949,343 2,666,413 1,496,116 16,375,092 M jroua Pl 58
At 1 January 2017 5,500,000 3,787,632 1,675,588 300,000 949,343 2,666,413 1,496,116 16,375,092 IV gligh 58
Profit for the year - - - - - - 696,053 696,053 diudl
Other comprehensive .
- - - 191,664 91,064 - 282,728 Al dloliy ¢
e — (191,664)  (91,064) (282,728) el aoldy wilalyl
Total comprehensive ) .
alolidl wlalll (@l I I
(expense) income for the c - - - (191,664)  (91,064) 696,053 413,325 el (eligal) G‘JL‘”
year ;
Dividend paid during the year = - - - - - (605,000) (605,000) diudl JUa degbao alyl vilseyjgi
Issue of bonus shares 500,000 - - - - - (500,000) - iyilao powl jlan)
Transfer to legal reserve - 69,605 - - - (69,605) - @gilall sl gJl Jgaoll
At 31 December 2017 6,000,000 3,787,632 1,745,193 300,000 757,679 2,575,349 1,017,564 16,183,417 [V prouys Pl yb
The attached notes 1 to 35 form part of these Parent Company and Aol bl odn (o lejn o gJ) | (o @88y o)l byl JA G

Consolidated finanacial statements.
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES AsyliJl Laila pibg &€.€.ro.ub Auikhgll jll A pib
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Continued) (&) ol jAsoll gl
For the year ended 31 December 2017 FIV poua Pl g9
) Equity
Foreign .
Investment ttributabl N
Share Share Legal Other ves mfen Revaluation ~ Warranty ~ currency ~ Retained attiou able .on ) ..
Group . . revaluation ) ) toequity controlling Total equity adcgoaoll
capital  premium reserve  reserves reserve reserve translation  eamings ) v
reserve holders of interest
reserve
the parent
RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO

At 1 January 2016 5,000,000 3,787,632 1,623433 515080 920,935 2,666,413 1,580 (2,603,846) 3,315,114 15226341 4,468,685 19,695,026 0 byl 58
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 2,796,266 2,796,266 1,251,453 4,047,719 il ayy
Exchange difference on translation - - - (9,299) - - - (381,373) - (390,666) (194,094)  (584,760) Jugaill ric Gpnlljouw viligyd

M t of fair value of availabl dalell dop8llas
oveme‘n of fair value of available ] ) ) ] 28,408 ) ) ) ) 28408 . 28.408 alell doybllasyn
for sale investments &l @alioo wljlofiuw
Total comprehensive income alalgll (wle | |
¢ ve! - - - (9,293 28,408 - - (381,373) 2,796,266 2,434,008 1,057,359 3,491,367 el (cligaol) plloa]
(expense) for the year i) dlolsul
Issue of bonus shares 500,000 - - - - - - (500,000) - - - ayilao pawl jlanl
Warrant redeemed during the year - - - - - - (1,580) - - (1,580) J (1,580)  aiudl JUa apiuo Gloa
Dividend paid during the year - - - - - - - - (625,000) (625,000) - (625,000 il JUa dcgbao alyji
Transfer to reserve 52,155 7,895 (52,155) 7,895 - 7895 qugild) aliiall gJl Jgaoll
At 31 December 2016 5,500,000 3,787,632 1,675,588 513,682 949,343 2,666,413 - (2,985,219) 4,934,225 17,041,664 5,526,044 22,567,708 N prouya Pl o
At 1 January 2017 5,500,000 3,787,632 1675588 513,682 949,343 2,666,413 - (2,985219) 4,934,225 17,041,664 5,526,044 22,567,708 rv plialgé
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 1,671,329 1,671,329 1,008,048 2,679,377 il ayy
Exchange diffe rence on translation - - - - - - 1,070,134 1,070,134 649,535 1,719,669 Jygaill ric Gpnll pouw cldgrd

Movement in revaluation reserve aalell doudll as
, - - - - - (91,064) - - - (91,084) (91,064) > FEER
on account of change in tax rates S&uudd aalio wilylodiuwl

Movement of fair value of available

] (191,664) - - - (191,664) - (191,664) &l dnlio wljlodswd
for sale investments
Total comprehensive income Slaldl (@lgrnoll |
P - - - - (191664)  (91,064) . 107013 1671329 2458735 1657583 4ftegrg o (s )‘-’JL“_;‘
(expense) for the year i) @lolsull
Issue of bonus shares 500,000 - - - - - - (500,000) 2 3 @ ayilao powl jlan)
Dividend paid during the year - - - - - - - - (605,000)  (605,000) - (605,000 il JUs dcg8ao alyji
Transfer to reserve 69,605 (69,605) - - - wdgilall abisll gl Jgaoll
At 31 December 2017 6,000,000 3,787,632 1,745,193 513682 757,679 2,575,349 - (1,915,085) 5,430,949 18,895,399 7,183,627 26,079,026 MV Jouys Pl b
The attached notes 1 to 35 form part of these Parent Company and Consolidated finanacial statements. Aol wlibudl oam (o lejn o (gdl | (o @880l cilalayll JAui
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Asylil Laila pig &.&.r0.ub Guilngl jLl AA pb
PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ol wledail by
For the year ended 31 December 2017 IV jowga Pl 58 ool &uud]
Parent Company roJl &l Group fcgonoll

2017 2016 2017 2016

RO RO RO RO
Operating activities Jarsaivil G i i
Profit before taxation 829,320 692,725 3,777,511 5,212,471 Al Jod agl
Adjustments for: - AUl agind) wllaei
Share of results of an associate - - (56,429) (41,582) a610:5 8455 Q5L (o dan
Depreciation 495,210 521,671 2,086,251 1,902,919 o )

Fair value adjustment on derivative ) e . .
- - - 52,630 dyllo wldiiio roljill &alell doydll wllyarei

liability
Impairment of available-for-sale
15,167 - 15,167 dalio wijloiiuw) dosd Ualoaj
investments &l aslio hloiinl o8 ales]
| - . .
a:SZi'i;T:m SMESTEI Ty 4,735 150,000 4,735 54,247 181 A 08 jlowl osd Alas]
Interest income (95,133) 17) (15,674) (10,551) Allgoll elalyl
Interest paid 189,389 139,436 911,828 1,045,140 dcgdaoll Aslgall
Unrealised loss on foreign exchange - - 32,158 o)l Wyn (o @b6n0 jué JSlun
Accrual for staff terminal benefits 51,611 55,350 71,677 69,794 Uralagoll &oai cloil wldlao yanso
Dividend income (58,796) (56,057) (58,796) (56,057) eyl wilsyjgi wilalyl
Write-off of capital work in progress - - 156,755 - 0l 148 adlowl) Jlocl win s
Allowances for bad debts - 20,000 - 20,000 dogaso ygaulanso

Profit on sale of property, plant and
equipment
Operating cash flows before working

(35,061) (52,616) (40,658) (519,118) alaog wlly wlalioo & oo abyl
Wi Jud dulieiinill duad il Clboxill

| 1,396,442 1,470,492 6,852,367 7,762,051 .
capital changes JolsJl JloJl ywly
Working capital changes: ol Jloll ywly wiljysei
Inventories (62,236) (249,877) (173,094) (450,241) UgjAo
Trade and other receivables (1,022,967) 73,237 (4,255,597) (2,030,328) Gl diyao oig diyao dyylai o
Accounts payable and accruals (252,961) 53,600 2,268,051 1,492,342 wléniuog &illa poa
Cash flow from operations 58,278 1,347,452 4,691,727 6,773,824 JL2aitill (o 280l §0a5
Payment of staff terminal benefits (62,816) (7,026) (63,056) (8,540) Ukelhgoll @oan clai] wldlao £95
Tax paid (88,731) (136,017) (340,827) (299,422) dcgdao LA
Net_ c_a_sh (used in) from operating (93,269) 1,204,409 4,287,844 6,465,862 Aainil Jo (Y6 PaATwoll) 28 ill u.oLn
activities S il

The attached notes 1 to 35 form part of these Parent Company and Aol bl o (o leja Fo gl | oo @895 o)l eilalayll JAds

Consolidated finanacial statements.
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
PARENT COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Disposal of a subsidiary

Proceeds from sale of property, plant
and equipment

Amount received from a related party
Dividends received

Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Repayment of long term loan loans
Dividend paid

Interest paid

Warrant buy-out

Proceeds from short term loan
Proceeds/(repayment) of long term
loans

Net cash from (used in) financing
activities

Net changes in cash and cash
equivalents

Net movement in foreign currency
translation reserve

Cash and cash equivalents at 1
January 2017

Cash and cash equivalents at 31

December 2017

LIV g il pp8il

Al Laila pibg €.6.00.ub Guilagll jLs)l &a iy

Parent Company roJl &5l Group %cgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
(351,336) (695,828) (2,182,712) (3,126,592)
15,735 - - -
79,741 107,730 121,659 1,582,529
- 20,000 - 20,000
58,796 56,057 58,796 56,057
95,133 17 15,674 10,551
(101,931) (512,024) (1,986,583) (1,457,455)
- (1,603,397) - (4,859,655)
(605,000) (625,000) (605,000) (625,000)
(189,389) (139,436) (911,828) (1,045,140)
- ; - (814,366)
657,342 1,582,929 -
331,955 ; (2,017,489) ;
194,908 (2,367,833) (1,951,388) (7,344,161)
(292) (1,675,448) 349,873 (2,335,754)
- - (618,906) 289,921
(1,572,008) 103,440 1,145,461 3,191,294
(1,572,300) (1,572,008) 876,428 1,145,461

The attached notes 1 to 35 form part of these Parent Company and

Consolidated finanacial statements.
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

National Gas Company SAOG (‘the Parent Company” or “the
Company”) is registered as a joint stock company in the Sultanate of
Oman. The Company was incorporated on 9 April 1979. The Company
has been established to operate Liquefied Petroleum Gas (“LPG”)
filling plants, and is engaged in the marketing and selling of LPG.

The Parent Company has controlling interests in five subsidiary
companies, the details of which are set out in note 2.2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017
comprise the Parent Company and its subsidiaries (together “the
Group”). The separate financial statements represent the financial
statements of the Parent Company on a standalone basis. The
consolidated and separate financial statements are collectively
referred to as “the financial statements”. The financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”), the relevant requirement of Commercial
Companies Law of 1974, as amended, and of the Capital Market
Authority of the Sultanate of Oman.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost
basis except for land, available-for-sale investments and derivative
liability that have been measured at fair value. The Group performs
equity accounting for its investment in its associates and joint ventures
in the consolidated financial statements.

The financial statements have been presented in Rial Omani which is
the functional of the Parent Company and reporting currency for these
consolidated financial statements.

A=yliJl LailAa piibg E€.€.0.ub Auilhgll jlsdl dA b
810g.0llg ol asydul) aloll wlibdl Jga wilslay)]
M1V juomga P 6\9 los

olc

Gonlwo &4y G (@ ddb ol olll &4 i) &.&.o. i duidngll jls)l a4y iy
19V ol 9 98 a8l gl jadi .G loc didalw 9.9 &l o dole dyiloc
& 0985 smg Jluwoll Jgpsull jle &uwi Jlao g8 Yol oludll yaysy

Jluoll Jgpiudl jle Gaguuig

& iguo Jaunloill .@UU&}&M@L&M@NM}J}M@Q Aagy
I-r abayll d\ﬁ

alac )l yuwi

ol a4 5l Jioda MV juo iy Pl g8 @ ym ol &) dJloll wlill o 3o
wlilul) alndioll da o)l bl Jiod (écgonolh [eo) dolil lmiky g
813890l dllodl wlildl o) Ly . J8iwe uluwl gole plll a4y ) @ yloll
1899 a o)l bl slac] o5 18] @ lodl wililh Lail dsoino @lndiollg
19VE role) djlail vild bl (guild vliiniog & dgall & ledl jyleil jyleo)

Jloll§gud dolell diynll wlilinio &0 §-9lgiig aillya=ig

wljlotiwllg uayll e dyagll aela il pulwl gde adlodl Ul slac) o
ELl dcgonoll pg8i alalell A 018l lawld ol G illy &) aalioll
ol Blildl (58 adys il lailay b 98 Lollodiw a s loll duwlao
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bl as il aylys duill dlowll ojlyicly guilos) YLl dloll wlildl yay=i
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2.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries as at 31
December 2017. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or
has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee
and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the
Group has:

- Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current
ability to direct the relevant  activities of the investee)

« Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee, and

« The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of
an investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances
in assessing whether it has power over an investee, including:

» The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the
investee

* Rights arising from other contractual arrangements
» The Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of
the three elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins
when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the statement of comprehensive income from the date
the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary.
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2.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
(OCil) are attributed to the equity holders of the Parent Company and to
the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments
are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies. All
intra-Group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash
flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of
control, is accounted for as an equity transaction. If the Group loses
control over a subsidiary, it:

+ Derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the
subsidiary

+ Derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest

» Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in
other comprehensive income

» Recognises the fair value of the consideration received
* Recognises the fair value of any investment retained

» Recognises any surplus or deficit in consolidated income
statement

+ Reclassifies the Parent Company’s share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income to consolidated income
statement or retained earnings, as appropriate.

In the Parent Company’s financial statements, the investment in the
subsidiary is carried at cost less impairment.
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2.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued) (&9Ui) axngill yslwi -

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the following

e gonoll i gl &l sl eil4 y sl (oA ii 63 agoll & lodl calilJl
subsidiary companies in which the Group has a controlling interest: :

lovyde 8play
Principal Activity Ownership Ownership
2016 2016
Incorporated in UAE 8aaioll dupsll wljloyl dlga ub Cruwli
NGC Energy FZE * LPG Distribution - 100% Lol Jgpinll jle &yjgi * @10 0 Gyl paw g ol
NGC Energy LPG Distribution 100% 100% Lol Jgpial ¢ s ol o 0 U ool g @ ol
NGC Central Gas Systems LLC ~ Trading Activity 49% - iyl il 00 UUMJLC L_le_,_w@_w @3 ol
Arabian Oil LLC Trading Activity 49% - iyl il 00 A dyyyll Jmqu '-‘lﬁ}_w
Incorporated in KSA Wag=wll aujll ahlooll pb Cruwli
NGC Energy LLC Saudi LPG Distribution 100% 100% Jluall Jopial e cjgs ausg=ull il w go ol |
Incorporated in Mauritius wwouilygo v Cruwli
Innovative Energy Holdings Investments 100% 100% alylodiuw| Qiagn &8lall q_ob_;lljlé_uﬂl a4 )00

Mauritius Limited

«NGC Energy is a 100% subsidiary which has been formed for taking
over commercial activities from NGC Energy FZE from 1 January
2015. Post transfer of business to NGC Energy, liquidation procedures
for “NGC Energy FZE” (located in Fujairah Free Zone) were initiated.
In 2017, the liquidation process has been completed.

The Company in 2017 acquired 49% shares in Arabian Oil LLC to
expand the LPG business in UAE market. NGC will manage the
operations of Arabian Qil LLC and will have 80% beneficial ownership
in the profits of the company. The commercial activities of the Arabian
Oil will commence from 2018.”

The Group also holds control over NGC Consolidated Holding SDN
BHD Malaysia, through their 100% stake in Innovative Energy Holdings
Mauritius Limited. NGC Consolidated Holding SDN BHD Malaysia is
a Joint Venture partner in NGC Energy SDN BHD with a holding of
60%.
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2.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)

Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests as
transactions with equity owners of the group. For purchases from non-
controlling interests, the difference between any consideration paid
and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of
the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant influence, any
retained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair value, with
the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair
value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if
the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified
to profit or loss where appropriate.

Investment in an associate

The Group’s investment in its associate, an entity in which the Group
have significant influence, is accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method, the investment in an associate is carried
in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost plus post
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of net assets of the associate.
Goodwill relating to the associate are included in the carrying amount
of the investment and are neither amortised nor individually tested for
impairment.
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2.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)

Investment in an associate (continued)

The consolidated statement of comprehensive income reflects the
Group’s share of results of operations of the associate. When there
has been a change recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income or directly in the equity of the associate, the Group recognises
its share of any changes and discloses this, when applicable, in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and the associate are eliminated to the extent of the interest in
the associate.

The Group’s share of profit or loss of associate is shown on the face of
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

The financial statements of the associate are prepared for the
same reporting period as the Parent Company. Where necessary,
adjustments are made to bring the accounting policies in line with
those of the Group.

After application of the equity method, the Group determines whether
it is necessary to recognise an impairment loss on the its investment
in its associate. At each reporting date, the Group determines whether
there is an objective evidence that the investment in associate is
impaired. If there is such evidence, the Group calculates the amount
of impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of
the associate and its carrying value and recognises the amount in the
consolidated income statement.

Upon loss of significant influence over the associate, the Group
measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair value. Any
differences between the carrying amount of the associate upon loss
of significant influence and the fair value of the retaining investment
and proceeds from disposal is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. In the parent company’s financial statements the investment
in the associate is carried at cost less impairment.
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2.2

2.3

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)
Interest in joint venture

A joint venture is a jointly controlled entity, whereby the ventures
have a contractual arrangement that establishes joint control over the
economic activities of the entity. The Group accounts for its interest in
the joint venture using the equity method of accounting. In the Parent
Company’s financial statements, the investment in joint venture is
carried at cost less impairment.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Standards, amendments and interpretation effective :

For the year ended 31st December 2017, the Parent Company and
Group has adopted all of the following new and revised standards
and interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) and the International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC) of the IASB that are relevant to its operations and
effective for periods beginning on 1 January 2017.

- Amendments to IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure Initiative

» Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes: Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses

+» Annual Improvements Cycle - 2014-2016

» Amendments to IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities:
Clarification of the scope of disclosure requirements in IFRS 12

The following new standards and amendments have been issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) which may
impact the financial statements of the Parent Company and Group but
are not yet mandatory for the year ended 31 December 2017:
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2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

IFRS 9: Financial Instruments

In July 2014, the IASB issued the final version of IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments that replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement and all previous versions of IFRS 9. IFRS 9 brings
together all three aspects of the accounting for financial instruments
project: classification and measurement, impairment and hedge
accounting. IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2018, with early application permitted. Except for
hedge accounting, retrospective application is required but providing
comparative information is not compulsory. For hedge accounting,
the requirements are generally applied prospectively, with some
limited exceptions. The Group plans to adopt the new standard on the
required effective date and will not restate comparative information.
While the Group is in the process of assessing the impact of the initial
application, thus, the impact assessment as of reporting date cannot
be reasonably estimated.

IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014, and amended in April 2016, and
establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognised at an
amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.
The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue
recognition requirements under IFRS. Either a full retrospective
application or a modified retrospective application is required for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Early adoption is
permitted. The Group plans to adopt the new standard on the required
effective date using the modified retrospective approach. While the
Group is in the process of assessing the impact of the initial application,
thus, the impact assessment as of reporting date cannot be reasonably
estimated.
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2.3

2.4

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
IFRS 16: Leases

The IASB issued IFRS 16 Leases (IFRS 16), which requires lessees to
recognise assets and liabilities for most leases. The standard includes
two recognition exemptions for lessees — leases of "low-value’ assets
(e.g., personal computers) and short-term leases (i.e., leases with a
lease term of 12 months or less). For lessors, there is little change to
the existing accounting in IAS 17 Leases. The Company will perform
a detailed assessment in the future to determine the extent. The new
standard will be effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2019. Early application is permitted, provided the new revenue
standard, IFRS 15, has been applied, or is applied at the same date
as IFRS 16. A lessee can choose to apply the standard using either a
full retrospective or a modified retrospective approach. The standard’s
transition provisions permit certain reliefs.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.4.1 Revenue recognition
Revenue from LPG filling

Sales represent the value of gas and related accessories supplied
during the year. Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods in the ordinary course of
the Company’s activities. Revenue is shown net of returns. Sale is
recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer. No revenue is recognised if there are
significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due,
associated costs or the possible return of goods.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is
established.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Interest income

Interest income is recognised as the interest accrues using the effective
interest method.

Contract revenue and profit recognition

Contract revenue comprises the total value of construction / project
work performed during the year. Profit on long term contracts is
recognised on the percentage of completion basis. No profit is
taken until a contract has progressed to the point where the ultimate
realisable profit can be reasonably determined. Provision is made for
all losses incurred to the reporting date plus any further losses that are
foreseen in bringing contracts to completion.

2.4.2 Taxation
Income tax

Taxation is provided in accordance with fiscal regulations applicable to
each country of operation.

Deferred income taxation is provided using the liability method on
all temporary differences at the reporting date. Deferred income tax
assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled,
based on laws that have been enacted at the reporting date.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each
reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Income tax is recognised in the profit or loss except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is
recognised in equity.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4.2 Taxation (CONTINUED)
No tax is applicable for one of the subsidiaries based in the UAE as it
is registered as a Free Zone establishment.

2.4.3 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Land and
buildings are subsequently revalued, on an asset-by-asset basis, to
their market values. Valuations of land and buildings are normally
carried out every five years, on an open market value, for existing use
basis. This period may be reduced for classes of land and buildings in
respect of which market conditions have changed significantly.

The carrying amounts, both those revalued and those measured at
cost, are reviewed at each reporting date to assess whether they
are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying
values exceed this recoverable amount assets are written down to
their recoverable amount.

When an asset is revalued, any increase in the carrying amount
arising on revaluation is credited under revaluation reserve in
other comprehensive income, except to the extent that it reverses
a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised
in the profit or loss, in which case the increase is recognised in the
profit or loss. A revaluation deficit is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income, except to the extent that it offsets an existing
surplus on the same asset recognised in the asset revaluation
reserve.

Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an item of property and
equipment that is accounted for separately is capitalised and the carrying
amount of the component that is replaced is written off. Other subsequent
expenditure is capitalised only when it increases future economic benefits
of the related item of property and equipment. All other expenditure is
recognised in the Profit or Loss as the expense is incurred.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.3 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An annual transfer from the asset revaluation reserve to retained
earnings is made for the difference between depreciation based on the
revalued carrying amount of the assets and depreciation based on the
original cost of the assets. Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at
the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of
the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the
asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating to the particular
asset being sold is transferred to retained earnings.

Depreciation

Land and capital work in progress are not depreciated. The cost
or valuation, less estimated residual value, of other property, plant
and equipment is depreciated by equal annual instalments over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Capital work in progress is
transferred into appropriate asset categories upon the completion of
projects and depreciation is provided from that date. The rates of
depreciation are based on the following estimated useful lives:

Years

Leasehold buildings 20
Plant and machinery 5-10
Cylinders 10
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5
Software 3
Tractors and trailers 5
Motor vehicles 4
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4.3 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part
initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the Profit or Loss when the asset is derecognised.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at each reporting date. Where the carrying amount of
an asset is greater than its estimated recoverable amount it is written
down immediately to its recoverable amount.

2.4.4 Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of
the consideration transferred, measured at acquisition date fair value
and the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree. For
each business combination, the acquirer measures the non-controlling
interest in the acquiree either at fair value or at the proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition- related costs
incurred are expensed and included in administrative expenses.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets
and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and designation
in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances
and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the
separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously held
equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured at its acquisition date fair
value and any resulting gain or loss is recognized in the consolidated
income statement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(&) dolal wlaoll llwlwll yasle €-

2.4.4Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
will be recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or a liability that is a financial
instrument and within the scope of IAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement is measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised either in consolidated income statement or as a
change to other comprehensive income. If the contingent consideration
is not within the scope of IAS 39, it is measured in accordance with
appropriate IFRS. If the contingent consideration is classified as equity,
it should not be remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted
within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount recognized
for non- controlling interest over the net identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed. If the fair value of the net assets acquired
is in excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the gain is
recognised in profit or loss.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the
acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating
units that are expected to benefits from the combination, irrespective
of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to
those units.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit and part of the
operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the
disposed operation is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on disposal. Goodwill disposed of
in these circumstances is measured based on the relative values of
the disposed operation and the portion of the cash - generation unit
retained.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.5Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease
is based on the substance of the arrangement at inception date. The
arrangement is assessed for whether fulfiiment of the arrangement is
dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly
specified in an arrangement.

Group as a lessee

Finance leases that transfer substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item to the Group, are capitalised
at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased
property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges
and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
recognised in finance costs in the profit or loss.

Aleased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However,
if there is no reasonable certainty that the Group will obtain ownership
by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter
of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an operating expense in
the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Group as a lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks
and benefits of ownership of an asset are classified as operating
leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised
over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent
rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.6 Financial assets

Financial assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments, or financial assets available-for-sale, or
derivatives as appropriate. The Group determines the classification of
its financial assets at initial recognition.

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction
cost except, in the case of financial assets recorded at fair value
through profit or loss.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date,
i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

The Group’s financial assets include quoted and unquoted financial
assets available-for-sale, medium term receivables, accounts
receivable, bank balances and cash and derivative financial
instruments.

2.4.6.1 Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as described below:

Financial assets available-for-sale

Financial assets available-for-sale are non-derivative financial assets
that are designated as available-for-sale or are not classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets
held-to-maturity or loans and receivables.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.6.1 Subsequent measurement (Continued)

After initial measurement, financial assets available-for-sale are
subsequently measured at fair value with unrealised gains or losses
being recognised as other comprehensive income in the cumulative
changes in fair value reserve until the investment is derecognised at
which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the profit or
loss. Investments whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are
carried at cost less impairment losses, if any.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are shown at the balance due, net of provisions
for amounts estimated to be uncollectible.

Due from or due to installation contract customers

The amounts due from or due to installation contract customers is the
net amount of costs incurred, plus recognised profits, (less recognised
losses) less progress billings for all contracts in progress. For all
contracts for which costs are incurred, plus recognised profits (less
recognised losses) exceed progress billings, the gross amount is
presented as due from installation contract customers. For all contracts
for which progress billings exceed costs incurred, plus recognised
profits (less recognised losses), the gross amount is presented as due
to installation contract customers.

2.4.6.2 Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part
of a Group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

« The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.6.2 Derecognition (Continued)

» The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows
in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all of the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that
the Group has retained. Continuing involvement that takes the form
of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of
the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be required to repay.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.6.3 Impairment of financial assets

An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a Group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a Group of financial
assets is deemed to be impaired if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that
loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or the Group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtor or a Group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation and when observable data indicate that there
is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets available-for-sale

For financial assets available-for-sale, the Group assesses at each
reporting date whether there is objective evidence that an investment
or a group of investments is impaired.

In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale,
objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value of the investment below its cost. ‘Significant’ is to be
evaluated against the original cost of the investment and ‘prolonged’
against the period in which the fair value has been below its original
cost. When there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment
previously recognised in the profit or loss— is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the profit or loss. Impairment
losses on equity investments are not reversed through profit or loss;
increases in their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in
other comprehensive income.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.6.3 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

In the case of debt instruments classified as available-for-sale,
impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded for
impairment is the cumulative loss measured as the difference between
the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that investment previously recognised in the profit or loss.

2.4.7 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, as
appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition.

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case
of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include accounts payable and accruals,
amounts due to related parties, bank overdrafts and term loans.

2.4.7.1 Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification
as described below:

Accounts payable and accruals

Liabilities are recognised for amounts to be paid in the future for goods
or services received, whether billed by the supplier or not.

Term loans

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains
and losses are recognised in the consolidated income statement when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation
process.

LIV g il pp8il

(&) dolal wlaoll llwlwll yasle €-

(&9U) Aol Wlagagoll dots UALRAI P-1-E-1

abal x5 &89 &an gl ducgagos saLHlod o eloyl ) Bosg &) &aliod
waleaill s)lua 248 yuac oy &)luall of agpll 58 dorsll yaleail Slus
Sylwall gl agl JILa oo doyslly

Ao WloljiJ) V-€-r

A gy g9l awlaoll Lo GUai o dlloll wliglholl @ yin' iy
aludlg agydllg &)luuall gla_J)Jldﬂ.;\.U_oQJJlgﬂq-o-LQ“J b ulbglhoa
Wliel aie adlodl wbigllnoll W pind @& cgonoll aa i .cLATE i

gl &ls (999 dlalell dos8ll Lidaio dlloll wliglaoll ahal iy
Byblioll wlloleo)l W las go d48ln bl ullg

&Jlog wldniog &isly wbluua dcgonol) &)l wbiglholl (oA ilg
wAgdlly W iiaoll sde wunwllg dadllell wla LQLL_JQDJ aH6 i o
Gl gl bl I-V-E-r

Gl iwollg ygidlal

ol &Slal) Jadiuoll 98 &8l d8ai woll &llol) wlighaoll 348 iy
ro_]9‘|_\J9_0J|d_g§u_omiﬂwlpjzlg_wmdg_nﬂlpj@_ﬂlubﬂ|

Joll paguall

Linl yagydllg 62518 Jond s il yagpdll yulid oy (g asoll Gl icll 2 2
2Ll alal oy )=o)l 815l Ja 2o & dypla olasiwl slakholl dala il
oo vllisg wilyglinoll aleyiwl oy Loaic angoll Jaallyly g8 sluallg

EIR Lokl dayloc JUa

D YR Y "'eeeeeeeEBEESESSESESSSST T DB



Annual Report 2017

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.7.1 Subsequent measurement (Continued)

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in the profit
or loss.

2.4.7.2 Derecognition

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability
is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the profit or loss.

2.4.8 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:

« In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

+ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous
market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to
by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the
assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.8 Fair value measurement (continued)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account
a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure
fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the separate financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

« Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable.

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the separate financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether
transfers have occurred between Levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.8 Fair value measurement (continued)

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined
classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics
and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy
as explained above.

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets
at each reporting date is determined by reference to quoted market
prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for long positions and ask
price for short positions), without any deduction for transaction costs.

For financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is
determined using appropriate valuation techniques. Such techniques
include discounted cash flow analysis or other valuation models.

The fair value of unquoted derivatives is determined by reference to
the counter party’s valuation at the year end.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.

2.4.9 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

Cost of inventories is determined on the first in first out basis and
includes all costs incurred in acquiring the inventories and bringing
them to their existing location and condition.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists,
or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group
estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use.

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or Groups of assets. When the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount
or CGU.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to
sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are
corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly
traded subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the profit
or loss in those expense categories consistent with the function of
the impaired asset, except for property previously revalued where the
revaluation was taken to other comprehensive income. In this case the
impairment is also recognised in other comprehensive income up to
the amount of any previous revaluation.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4.10 Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each
reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such indication exists, the Group estimates the assets or
CGUs recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used
to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment
loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the assets does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation,
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
Such reversal is recognised in the profit or loss unless the asset is
carried at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase in other comprehensive income.

2.4.11 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, bank balances, and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts.

2.4.12 Employees’ end of service benefits

The Group’s obligation in respect of non-Omani terminal benefits,
which is an unfunded defined benefit retirement plan, is the amount
of future benefit that such employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods. The obligation is calculated
using the projected unit credit method and is discounted to its present
value, and is in accordance with Omani Labour Laws.

Contributions to defined contribution retirement plans for Omani
employees are in accordance with the Oman Social Insurance Scheme
and are recognised as an expense in the profit or loss as incurred.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.4.13 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

2.4.14 Foreign currencies

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated to Rials
Omani at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the reporting date are translated to Rials Omani at exchange rates
ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation
are recognised in the profit or loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
The functional currency of foreign subsidiaries, based in the United
Arab Emirates, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and Malaysia, are UAE
Dirhams, Saudi Riyal and Malaysia Ringgits (RM) respectively. As at
the reporting date, the assets and liabilities of these subsidiaries are
translated into the presentation currency of the Group (Rial Omani) at
the rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date and their statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income is translated at the
average exchange rates for the year. Foreign exchange differences
arising on translation are recognised in the other comprehensive
income.

2.4.15 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to
their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4.15 Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the
timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the
hedge relationship.

2.4.16 Directors’ remuneration

The Directors’ remuneration is governed and calculated as set out in
the Commercial Companies Law 1974 and the regulations issued by
the Capital Market Authority of Oman.

2.4.17 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the shareholders of the Parent Company
are recognised as a liability in the financial statements only in the
period in which the dividends are approved by the Parent Company’s
shareholders.

2.4.18 Non-current assets held for sale

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held
for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a
sale rather than through continuing use. Such non-current assets and
disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower
of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only
when the sale is highly probable and the asset or disposal group is
available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management
must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify
for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
reclassification.

Equity accounting for investment in associate ceases once classified
and included as held for sale.

Investment in an associate classified as held for sale is disclosed in
Note 7 to the financial statements.

(&ali) AoVl durwiaoll lwlwll yaale €-r

Sjlayl yulao claci lolas N-€-r

@illya=ig 1VE ol guilosll A ylail vl sl ygild 1o a4 il g &5
JloJl §gud dolell diumll Jud (oo 8)alnll spall dieoll wlmyagill ¢iaalg
Byl yudao clacl L8140 @ 048 2 yani Joab

2LVl Wilsujoi IV-£-1

a Lol bl 5.8 rolj L4 dcgonoll gomluiol alyll vileyjgl & jgi @)as
ron Lo Jod (oo alyll aileyjgi Loyd s oiei gl 56l kh 69 dcgonoll
ol asy gl

Sl Ly Biding @glalio pué Jgual IN-E-1

A 0ino4 aleiilwll vlegonog dlglaioll jue vilag agoll @ cgonoll i inj
JUa oo gy Yoy 838l Lo oy 8 alaysiwl s ol 13] &l Loy
J=¢ alag agoll od o w8 oy odlodl polaaiwll YA (o yudg &
J-8Ul doy8)l gl Loy ba a5no4 @ ainoll slesiwll ulegonog dlglaioll

&l @ a5 Ladl dalalell doxdllg a5l Loond (o

1n 68 m§loyim] oo 28 Lol (g gul) Loy I dinos W pin il jylseo jiisi
aalio aleuiwll dcgono gl Jgollg &l laa Joinoll o ygay Loric
iy 63l gl 8)lall oj i3 ol wiay Al Laills $8 gyg-0)l &l
8ale] &l oo 5anlg diw JUIa Joito guus ehalld Uago yo iy ol asdgs

Loy I dino Lol gle daiaoll A48 8450 9.9 loliwll e 2Ladll oy
Aol sl Jgo A eladl o8 &l

B 7 D SOSOSHSSESSSSSSSSSSSSSS.



LIV g il pp8il

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES
AND ASSUMPTIONS

dolaJl drwlaoll LAlKisYIg plaallle Wigadill P

The preparation of the Parent Company’s and consolidated financial
statements, as per IFRS, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities
at the reporting date and the resultant provisions and changes in
fair value for the year. Such estimates are necessarily based on
assumptions about several factors involving varying, and possibly
significant, degrees of judgment and uncertainty and actual results
may differ from management’s estimates resulting in future changes in
estimated assets and liabilities.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost of assets over their
estimated useful lives. The calculation of useful lives is based on
management’s assessment of various factors such as the operating
cycles, the maintenance programs, and normal wear and tear using its
best estimates.

Allowance for doubtful debts

Allowance for doubtful debts is based on management’s assessment
of various factors such as the Group’s past experience of collecting
receivables from the customers and the age of debts.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES
AND ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)

Allowance for slow moving inventories

Allowance for slow moving inventories is based on management’s
assessment of various factors such as the usability, maintenance
programs, and normal wear and tear using best estimates.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group determines whether available-for-sale investments are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
their fair value below cost. This determination of what is significant or
prolonged requires judgment. In making this judgment and to record
whether impairment occurred, the Group evaluates among other
factors, the normal volatility in share price, the financial health of the
investee, industry and sector performance, changes in technology and
operational and financial cash flows.

Impairment of goodwiill

Goodwill are tested for impairment annually and at other times when
such indicators exist. This requires an estimation of the value in use of
the cash generating units to which goodwill is allocated.

When value in use calculations are undertaken, management must
estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-
generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows. Further details of the carrying
value, the key assumptions applied in the impairment assessment of
goodwill and sensitivity analysis to changes in the assumptions are
given in Note 6.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES
AND ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)

Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations
and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide
range of business relationships and nature of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and
the assumptions made, or future changes to such assumptions,
could necessitate future adjustments to tax income and expense
already recorded. The Group establishes provisions, based on
reasonable estimates, for possible consequences of finalisation of tax
assessments of the Group. The amount of such provisions is based on
various factors, such as experience of previous tax assessments and
differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the
responsible tax authority.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgment is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies.
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES A=yliJl LailAa piibg E€.€.0.ub Auilhgll jlsdl dA b
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6290l adlo)l wliludl Jgn wlalay]
As at 31 December 2017 (&) M1V juouus Pl (99 dum o)l dindd
4. Property, plant and equipment Wlaxoq wiig WlAlioo. €
i s aolp .
N ) ] e ) ] o Jlocl
Wl gibo sy ooy Ol el wdljj: wllgihuwl s alow) égon0ll
) Capital
Tractors
Freehold Plant an Motor  Furniture ) Work-in- P .
Parent Company reeno Building ) . and . - Software  Cylinders Total oVl dapnll
land equipment railers vehicles and fittings Progress
(CWIP)
RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
Cost/Valuation ol / dLAl
At 1 January 2016 3,190,000 2,246,714 3,356,704 1,924,833 450,838 377,103 131,717 117,951 191,248 11,987,108 M0 Pl oo
Additions - 26,625 72,387 107,008 113,181 56,480 6,696 - 313,451 695,828 wlalal
alowly Jlocl ¢
Transfer from CWIP - 37,535 173,770 144,548 - 17,253 17,374 - (390,480) Hlowl Jlocl go dg_uj
Loiil 1,8
Disposals = (70)  (422,706)  (402,993)  (74,056) (137,163)  (17,812)  (117,951) - (1,172,751) alaleyiwl
At 31 D b
20136 ecember 3,190,000 2,310,804 3,180,155 1,773,396 489,963 313,673 137,975 - 114,219 11,510,185 N founa Pl oo
At 1 January 2017 3,190,000 2,310,804 3,180,155 1,773,396 489,963 313,673 137,975 - 114,219 11,510,185 MV pliy 1 o
Additions - 2,790 38,588 32,329 12,256 27,899 - - 237,474 351,336 wlolal
i
Transfer from CWIP - 11867 68936 217,592 12,404 - - (310,799) . Jesluedsao
A10iill a6 allowl
Disposals - - (19,134) (139,167)  (35,000) - - - - (193,301) Gialsdiwl
At 31 D
31 Decemigy 3,190,000 2,325,461 3,268,545 1,884,150 467,219 353,976 137,975 - 40,894 11,668,220 IV fouya Pl oo
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl Laila pig €.€.r0.ub Guilhgll jLl A pb
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 8090l adlodl wlibdl Jgn wlalay]
As at 31 December 2017 (&) M1V o Pl 58 &ya ol dud)
4. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) (&9l) Wlasoq g uilAlioo. €

i o 1af én|}4 P

N ) all alla . @l . Jbocl

Wl gibo cheog  clghaog olybaw clus g Maj: wlilghul s illow) Eg00ll
" Capital
Tractors
Freehold Plant and Motor  Furniture . Work-in- s ]

Parent Company Building . and . " Software  Cylinders Total oVl da il

land equipment wrailers vehicles and fittings Progress

(CWIP)

RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO

Depreciation il
At 1 January 2016 - 1,617,117 2,757,539 1,541,714 318,168 249,582 66,960 116,407 - 6,667,487 N Pt oo
Charge for the year - 63,041 103,474 184,669 79,967 51,928 37,242 1,350 - 521,671 &l il
Disposals - (69) (401,609) (377,067) (74,056)  (129,984) (17,094)  (117,757) - (1,117,636) alaleyswl
At 31 December 2016 - 1,680,089 2,459,404 1,349,316 324,079 171,526 87,108 - - 6,071,522 M0 pouna Pl o
At 1 January 2017 - 1,680,089 2,459,404 1,349,316 324,079 171,526 87,108 - - 6,071,522 MV pliy 1 yo
Charge for the year - 64,001 118,029 151,533 73,650 54,101 33,896 - - 495,210 Al GUaiwl
Disposals - - (19,134) (94,487) (35,000) - - - - (148,621) Wlaleyiwl
At 31 December 2017 - 1,744,090 2,558,299 1,406,362 362,729 225,627 121,004 - - 6,418,111 FIV pouna Pl oo
Carrying value dypioall Gordll
At 31 December 2017 3,190,000 581,371 710,246 477,788 104,490 128,349 16,971 - 40,894 5.250,109 IV pouus Pl b
At 31 December 2016 3,190,000 630,715 720,751 424,080 165,884 142,147 50,867 - 114,219 5,438,663 M1 prous Pl 59
(a) Buildings at a cost of RO 1,222,774 are constructed on leasehold land. Byaliue ual wle il guloe Jy T VVE dalasy giliodl (1)

(b) Land was revalued on 4 September 2014 on an open market value for olaatwll yuluwl gle agiaoll §ouwdl uall oy 3 8ale] M€ g yigy € Ayl o (W)
existing use basis by an independent firm of valuers. The valuation of land BI9.,... la alil dsd Ladg oyl oo ol Jéiuoe (546 wiifo Jod o gl
as per the valuation as of that due date was RO 3,190,000. Management ] G- \5‘—'L°£ Ju
believes valuation is not materially different as of the reporting date. @bl j2p0ll ply 86 99 Loa Lymgn liny U ol b 6101
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES A=yl Laila g &.&.r0.ub Arilhgll jlJl GA b
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS san90ll aloll bl Jgn wilalay)
As at 31 December 2017 (&) M1V juouus Pl (99 dum o)l dindd
4. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) (&U) Wlasoq Wig WilAlLioo. €

i s aolp .

N ) wll aljla i abil i Jloel

Wl gibo sy ooy Ol el wdljj: wllgihuwl s alow) égon0ll
) Capital
Tractors
Freehold Plant and Motor  Furniture Work-in-
Gro Buildi and ) - Software  Cylinders Total dcqgonol

up land uiding equipment railers vehicles and fittings y Progress degonoll

(CWIP)

RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO

Cost/ valuation o dill/ dQlaill
At 1 January 2016 5,275,541 2,495,293 13,928,561 1,924,833 632,175 701,227 131,717 4,775,008 1,067,321 30,931,676 [EAPTITIvY
Exchange difference ) ) e Wyl ypow wldgyd
on translation (90,113) (4,031)  (444,809) (85) (12,561) (201,224) (37,859)  (790,682) Jugatl
Additions - 26,625 84,137 107,008 141,497 66,580 8,133 - 2,586,693 3,020,673 wldlal
Disposals - (70)  (422,789)  (402,993) (75,931)  (137,178) (17,811) (117,950) - (1,174,722) wlaleywl
Reclassification 105,919 - - - - - - - - 105,919 Wyinidale|
Transfer from CWIP - 3753 983796 144710 73,155 96,693 17,374 801,350 (2,154,613) . @lowh Jlocl U"Lfﬁ
At 31 December 2016 5,291,347 2,555,352 14,128,896 1,773,558 770,811 714,761 139,413 5,257,184 1,461,542 32,092,864 MM jouua Pl gd
At 1 January 2017 5,291,347 2,555,352 14,128,896 1,773,558 770,811 714,761 139,413 5,257,184 1,461,542 32,092,864 v plia 159
2GR Gl TR 207,324 9,657 1,153,181 - 7914 38685 . 568701 107,848 2113310 e delimwclins
on translation Jugaill
Additions - 5,237 68,165 32,329 94,786 44,205 - - 1,937,990 2,182,712 wlalal
Disposals - - (58,647)  (229,167) (85,000) (9,653) - - - (332,467) laleuiwl
Reclassification - - 884,614 211,586 (97,220) 116,316 - 709,407 (1,783,207) 41,496 Wiinisale)
Write-Off - - - - - - - - (156,755)  (156,755) wglnioll
Transfer from CWIP - 144492 331652 217,502 - 20577 . - (T18313) - Jloel go Jgao

0l 318 oy
At 31 December 2017 5,518,671 2,714,738 16,507,861 2,005,898 741,291 924,891 139,413 6,535,292 853,105 35,941,160 (.IV piouia Pl O
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl Laila pig €.€.r0.ub Guilhgll jLl A pb
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6290l adlodl wlildl Jgn wlalay)
As at 31 December 2017 (&) M1V o Pl 58 &ya ol dud)
4. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) (&9l) Wlasoq g uilAlioo. €
i o 1af én|}4 P
N , i ahla ) b o Jloel
W GULLD wlizog wljglrdog Ol wlussig wﬂﬁ;: cllglasl AJS'UJLo.uJU €gonol
" Capital
Tractor:
Grou Freehold Buildin Plant and a ;Z Motor  Furniture Software  Cvlinders Work-in- Total dc |
P land 9 equipment wrailers vehicles and fittings y Progress Fo20
(CWIP)
RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO RO
Depreciation Glaviwl
At 1 January 2016 4,441 1,639,256 4,863,782 1,541,715 338,596 406,419 66,960 1,466,514 - 10,327,682 rN plyl o9
Exch iff ic Gpall gy
xehange _d' erence (285) (732)  (105,285) - (198) (8,279) - (69,156) - (183,935) e dpalljoun clig
on translation gl
Charge for the year 4,223 75,369 844,205 184,666 129,227 135,221 38,578 491,430 = 1,902,919 ]l Ul il
Disposals - (70) (401,832) (377,068) (75,931) (129,994) (17,093) (117,560) - (1,119,548) lalsyiwl
At 31 December 2016 8,379 1,713,823 5,200,870 1,349,313 391,694 403,367 88,445 1,771,228 - 10,927,118
1 juowga Ml L5\9
At 1 January 2017 8,379 1,713,823 5,200,870 1,349,313 391,694 403,367 88,445 1,771,228 - 10,927,118 FV plal gl
. e Giall ol
Exchange difference 1,111 2236 330,188 . 1,150 27,510 - 221655 . ssagsp eelumwalind
on translation Jugaill
Charge for the year 3,976 79,878 963,493 145,187 136,261 137,682 33,896 585,878 - 2,086,251 il ol
Disposals - - (32,634) (133,487) (35,000) (9,649) - - - (210,770) lalsuiwl
Reclassification 1 1 1 - 1 796 800 Wiiniéale)
At 31 December 2017 13,467 1,795,938 6,461,918 1,361,013 494,105 558,911 123,137 2,578,761 - 13,387,249 IV pouya Pl b
Carrying value @fioall dordll ol
At 31 December 2017 5,505,204 918,800 10,045,943 644,885 247,186 365,980 16,276 3,956,531 853,105 22,553,911 OV pouna Pl oo
At 31 December 2016 5,282,968 841,529 8,928,026 424,245 379,117 311,394 50,968 3,485,956 1,461,542 21,165,746 1N jpouns Pl s
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES A=yl Laila g &.&.r0.ub Arilhgll jlJl GA b
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 83590l aloll bl Jga wilalay]
As at 31 December 2017 IV jowga Pl 58 ool &uud]
5. AVAILABLE FOR SALE INVESTMENTS &l Aalio Wiljloiiwl. o
Parent Company Ul &4 il Group dcgonoll

2017 2016 2017 2016

RO RO RO RO
At 1 January 1,572,250 1,543,842 1,572,250 1,543,842 pujsey| @9
Fair value changes (206,831) 28,408 (206,831) 28,408 il dousll vl
At 31 December 1,365,419 1,572,250 1,365,419 1,572,250 Joua Pl u.o

Parent Company Ul a4 il
Cost dalAaill Fair value @alsJl doudll

31 December 2017 IV jouna P
Insurance 29,270 210,030 Uaolil gling
Industrial 40,000 82,000 dclinll gling
Investment 14,143 202,341 Jloduull glng
Banking 125,984 159,050 Cginll glad
Telecommunication 24,100 24,100 wllaill glag
Services 374,245 687,898 wloaall gllnd
607,742 1,365,419
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl Laila pivg £.&.r0.ub Auilngll jlsdl AAa i
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 8090l adlodl wlibdl Jgn wlalay]
As at 31 December 2017 MV jrouna Pl 58 doiioll &)
5. AVAILABLE FOR SALE INVESTMENTS (Continued) (&9li) &l dalio Wwijlodiwl. o

Parent Company Ul dapill
Cost dalaill Fair value @alsll doidl

31 December 2016 N prowya Pl
Insurance 29,270 216,330 Oeolil gling
Industrial 40,000 94,800 dclinll elnd
Investment 14,143 202,104 Yol gling
Banking 132,437 179,814 il glng
Telecommunication 32,814 30,300 Gllasill glad
Services 374,245 848,902 aloaall gling
622,909 1,572,250
6. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES =yl ulbj.mu.o Jofiiwl )
2017 2016
RO RO
Innovative Energy Holdings Mauritius Ltd 9,464,204 9,464,204 Ailoy) Uuguingo aiaJgm a8liall dolail jlaill a4y
NGC Energy FZE - 15,735 &0 0wyl guw g Ul
NGC Energy Saudi LLC 103,500 103,500 &rg2udl Gl Gaw o of
NGC Energy 15,738 15,738 © 0 Ub gl gaw g ol
9,583,442 9,699,177

e OSODBEBEBEEBESEESSSSESESESESEEEESSSNL TR
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

6. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

wurwll Al
Country of incorporation

2017
NGC Energy FZE UAE -
NGC Energy UAE 100
NGC Energy Saudi LLC KSA 100
Innovative Energy Holdings Mauritius Ltd Mauritius 100
NGC Central Gas Systems LLC UAE 49
Arabian Oil LLC UAE 49

NGC Energy is a 100% subsidiary which has been formed for taking over
commercial activities from NGC Energy FZE from 1 January 2015. Post
transfer of business to NGC Energy, liquidation procedures for “NGC
Energy FZE” (located in Fujairah Free Zone) were initiated and completed
during the year which resulted in a distribution of net liquidation proceeds
as dividend amounting to RO 501,214, which is now receivable from NGC
Energy UAE following a novation agreement.

NGC Central Gas Systems LLC (NGC CGS) is a company formed in UAE
with Pro Partner Investment (PPI) as the Emirati partner. The Group holds
49% of the shareholding in NGC CGS and is in the process of entering into
an arrangement of gaining 100% beneficial ownership via a management
agreement with PPl. The commercial activities of the NGC CGS are
expected to commence from March 2018.

The Company in 2017 acquired 49% shares in Arabian Oil LLC to expand
the LPG business in UAE market. NGC will manage the operations of
Arabian Oil LLC and will have 80% beneficial ownership in the profits of the
company. The commercial activities of the Arabian Oil will commence from
2018.

A=yl Laila g &.&.r0.ub Arilhgll jlJl GA b
8129.0)l @&llo)l wlildl Jga wlslay)
CV jroms Pl g8 dpomiioll &)

(&4U) syl LA piby Vo Jodiwl. 3

() ol &yl
Ownership interest (%)

2016
100 & 0wl g 5o Ul
100 sanioll &yl whloll gl guw g ol
100 g2l gl g g2 Ul Ul
100 oy Yrginggo airlgn adlall dola il ATl a5

- 0.10-3 GjA o)l jllJ un o Yl dolail
- o0 3 a2l lnoill a4 b

wew gl a8 gl Jloell J-bi a2y Mo pyliy | o hluiel 5y all & dlnill
d8lnioll gyl gw g ylasdd e nil aledyal g8 el o eyl
aonilleldal go dloiill pig 8)unell 58 )l b ioll 58 539 2goll 5l
JLy 0.LME oy alyls auen il ellnnio o 8la &jgi @l Gal Loo dicudl JULa
whloll dlgs 8 sl gow o Ul &8y o LAl gawe Ul gog uilos

Al 44805l v 9y sa aioll dyysll

aga 58 Loyl i a4y Gl gom po.0.3 A poll L2l g gn ol dolail )
e liod gillol el s (PPI) jlodiawll lyy sy gpy &0 82 nioll dypp=ll Lol
ol aany G129 0.(0.3 6}.5).0J|JL2U CETCE l dolail ro_m_u.u| (-0 7€ dcgonoll
u—09 .PPI &0 8)l5] 448183l §ypln e /1 &y & 2010l 844810 LA Lyl
wuylo oo 0.0.3 5 Aol Ll (e gea ol dalasl aylail din bl a3 ol 68gioll

v

o diyellh oillds) b yaan o 789 gle MV &iw 59 &4y Gl wigaiwl
Wgw sanioll el alloll Ggw g8 Jluoll gepall jlell Jlocl g1wgil o
Wgwg o o 3 &yl a oillésy d albidoc 8)lab il Gow s 845 og 83
a4 i) ol dn bl Taiiwg a4y gl elyl b a4 il au4lo (oo /A ¢llios

LN &6 oo el o o 3 =l ln ol
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

6. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arose on the acquisition of Shell Malaysia Trading’s LPG business
by NGC Energy SDN BHD, being the fair value of consideration paid over
net assets acquired.

Goodwill is allocated, at acquisition, to the Cash-Generating Unit (CGU) that
is expected to benefit from the business transfer. A CGU to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently
when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired.

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on the higher of
fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. The value-in-use calculations
are based on financial budgets approved by management covering a 5 year
period and a discount rate of 11.75% per annum (2016: 11.75%), reflecting
the weighted average cost of debts of the subsidiary. The directors believe
that an average growth rate of nil (2016: nil) per annum is reasonable for
cash flow projection purposes as it is determined based on expectations of
future changes in the market.

7. OTHER INVESTMENTS

Parent Company

LIV g il pp8il

Ayl Laila pivg £.&.r0.ub Auilngll jlsdl AAa i
8129.0)l &ullo)l wlilidl Jga wlalay)
AV jaouns Pl 98 dymiioll diul)

(&9U) Gyl WLA b L6 Jlodiwl. 1
ol

gl Ljllo Jy gy Jlawoll gyl jle Jlocl 8jLun aic &iiblill oym dull
Lojlun iod gl Jgnll gbln (e €990l

&8giy gl a8yl 2 811 2 gl lang ol 8jliall aic . 5y il A n T ey
varadd o il 2 8l a1lgi 6359 Luis] oy Jlocll Jugai o 240t g
2909 aic jAio A ol s giw JA i dosdll aleni| d4s2s)  Loy] 6po

ool aleail sangll el i =i gle jubgo

aslell ool gulwl gle « 28l A Jgi8ang) alapiwll Joladl dluoll ayani ey
oy 0l Wluia) iy Joil Lemgl . olaaiwll A ic 8 oy8llg sl Jlas Ladl
0 68 glni g illg 8)lall (o 61 siwoll & loll djlgoll (g le olasiwll Aic
I wgioll €045 yuAsy Loy« Lgiw (ZIVo : 1) ZILVo oeas Jasog wigiw
9-0d Jr=20 lhwgio gl 8)lall yudao clacl v 1oy daoylil asy sl (gur) aajoll
Aoy adl Gyn L dyasi wladag aa aliel Jgbso Lgiw (an : M) 7jan o) 8
WG9l (99 aludiiiuo Wi tgan &89 e <Ly

WAl wljloiiwl]. 3

2017 2016

RO RO

Unigaz LLC - Joint Venture (Note a) 75,000 75,000

NGC.Buzwalr LLC - Associate (Note b) - 90,265 95,000
classified as held for sale

165,265 170,000

Group
2017 2016
RO RO
624,030 543,023 o Egpuiio  jlouigy
90,265 95,000 88,60 &40 o.0.ul JHYigd G gl
714,295 638,023
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

7. OTHER INVESTMENTS (Continued)

a) Investment in Joint Venture

In 2009, the Group acquired a 50% interest in Unigaz LLC, which is
engaged in the distribution of gas and maintenance of cooking gas pipes in
the Sultanate of Oman.

b) Investment in an associate

In 2013, the Group acquired a 49% interest in NGC Buzwair Gases LLC
(Buzwair), a company incorporated in the Sultanate of Oman and engaged
in the manufacture and marketing of industrial gas and related products
through a shareholders agreement dated 10 November 2013. Since Buzwair
has not undertaken any substantial business in Oman, the Parent Company
and other JV partner have unanimously decided to liquidate Buzwair and
have passed the required resolutions. The liquidation proceedings will be
undertaken by an independent party duly licensed in Oman. As the fair value
less costs to sell was determined to be lower than the carrying amount by
RO 4,735 (in the Parent and the Group) impairment loss was recognised
in 2017 (Impairment loss recognised in 2016: RO 150,000 in the Parent
Company and RO 54,247 in the Group’s financial statements).

A=yl Laila g &.&.r0.ub Arilhgll jlJl GA b
8129.0)l @&llo)l wlildl Jga wlslay)
CV jroms Pl g8 dpomiioll &)

(&) Al wijlodiiwl N

o Eg9puino (59 Lo (1)

\__?‘—Ul (po.0.uk) jls2wigy a0 Z0. & 1.9 & Lg\j G cgonoll vudliol
Uloc &ilalw 99 Adall jle bl ailng jlel gyjei Jlao 9 Jo=i

abadab A4p 3.9 lodim] ()

aljleld j9jgs Gawga.ul uaan o 79 & u dcgonoll aaliol [P & JUa
&uind Jlao $8 Joo=ig Gloc dilaluw 8 vl @551 (3igjg)) 0.0
o luio d48la3] JIa ¢oo . dadall wls wlaiiollg duclinll wljlell (Guguig
2688 yloc 9 Ywg-olo Jooc st &ldnari ol jugjgs 0l Lot M1 jiodgil- 58 é5)80
1299 &neai) eloalll piiinoll Egpiinoll ey oo Layacg ol &4y il iy 8
Joi o Gy da Jod (o &b il wlelya] 301w aojill whlp )l 3L o 2 8lg
&l @ JIas Ladl ddalell dossll 3 yani ol égn Glo 98 Jgnll wa yasyo
bl aa g il 5.9) goiloe YLy EVI0 0j3 8g §lioy dypidall & oyl (o Jbl g ail
8048 aloail 8)luun) M1V & 99 Lanala] o doud aloail 6)luus (Bcgonolly
98 uiloc JLyy OEMEV g olll a4 iull 518 guiloc JLy 104+ o IF &y 98 Lonaalya] o

(& cgonold & ol wlilll
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl LaiLa pivg €.&.r0.ub duilngll jLsdl AA i
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6angoll adlol wlibudl Jgn wilalay]
As at 31 December 2017 MV jrouna Pl 58 doiioll &)
7. OTHER INVESTMENTS (Continued) (&4U) 1Al Wljlodiw]. 1
The following table illustrates summarised information of the Group’s o]l €gpiioll (98 degonoll jlodiw] Jga wlogleo gLl Jganll argy
investment in its joint venture: 2017 2016
RO RO
Share of joint venture's statement of financial position: ol €gpinold ol ja ol Yl (o dnnll
Current assets 535,313 477,385 dlglaio Jgal
Non-current assets 350,366 378,696 dlglaio jué Jouol
Current liabilities (155,400) (174,259) dglaio wloljil|
Non-current liabilities (106,249) (138,799) dJglaio yue wloljil]
624,030 543,023
Share of statement of income:
Revenue 1,088,942 1,404,455 Al Gly oo @anll
alalpll
' ) . %
Prqﬁt attributable to Group — includes 50% share of 56,429 41,582
Unigaz LLC
Jotiwi 1) &an /0. Joudd M1V @& dcgonol) uguiioll auyll
(29jg2 9l Zo-
8. INVENTORIES Uojdo. A
Parent Company Ul dapill Group Gcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
LPG 162,761 252,064 560,439 600,398 Jluooll Yoyl jle
Finished goods 160,996 118,139 226,350 150,294 &l éol dclay
Cylinders and accessories 19,852 20,636 21,979 22,763 lailalog wibilgla wi
Plant and other spares 131,609 127,673 214,646 192,745 ol jlue gladg wll e g
Project inventory 51,409 38,615 123,192 100,048 Egysiioll Hygjao
Work in progress 158,961 66,225 158,961 66,225 Ag0iil a8 dLogi
685,588 623,352 1,305,567 1,132,473
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Asylil Laila pig &.&.r0.ub Guilngl jLl AA pb
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6290l adlo)l wliludl Jgn wlalay]
As at 31 December 2017 IV jowga Pl 58 ool &uud]
9. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 1Al @iyao rooig diyao @yjlalimoa. 9
Parent Company Ul dapill Group dcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
Trade receivables 1,366,330 1,625,799 6,708,179 5,812,271 &yao dy)lai oo
Less: allowance for impairment of . L
receivables (64,655) (57,658) (64,655) (57,658) Ul o1l aleail anso: Lndl
1,301,675 1,568,141 6,643,524 5,754,613
Advance for purchases 219,589 275,972 282,690 361,611 alypuice) loado wlegdao
Claims for Government subsidy - - 7,330,463 4,791,593 Goganll el alllao
GST refund - - 1,305,403 544,707 4094 wloan dgpA alayiuw)
Due from related parties (note 20) 2,379,475 817,451 - 6,133 (- alayl) a8lle wls @il o Gaiuell
- g al wlia I 1 A - 0
Advances to related parties (note 20) 715,620 825,407 - 151 ebayhasle wls dlal ol Loatio uugg?rj
Accrued income 165,304 272,729 210,878 305,637 §niuo Al
Other receivables 58,999 69,124 674,360 411,632 uoral ygisao
Prepayments 47,491 35,202 113,864 140,568 loado wilegdao
Deposits - 1,160 49,189 38,129 &lag
4,888,153 3,865,186 16,610,371 12,354,774

O
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl LaiLa pivg €.&.r0.ub duilngll jLsdl AA i
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS sangoll Lol wliludl Jga wilalay]
As at 31 December 2017 MV jrouna Pl 58 doiioll &)
9. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) (&9l) Al @igao rooag diyao dyjlaimos. q
Movement in the allowance for impairment of receivables was as follows: A csls aduaoll 808 LAleAS] anao agud a4y
Parent Company Ul dAuill Group dcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
At 1 January 57,658 44,765 57,658 44,765 Ryl 58
Add: provided during the year 26,997 20,000 26,997 20,000 il JUa diggisi pd uanso «dlay
Less: utilised (20,000) (7,107) (20,000) (7,107) a3 uoll oasy
At 31 December 64,655 57,658 64,655 57,658 Houna Plsa
As at reporting date, the ageing of trade receivables is as follows: e Lo 8 oaioll jye @ igaoll &yl oco il jlocl gypsill ay)l G4 Los
RON[H]EN
Parent Company Ul dapill Group Gcgoaoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
Neither past due nor impaired 437,768 756,545 3,685,495 3,258,831 loiond UA 0 alg &9l (e 5alio e
Past due but not impaired > 30 days 353,544 461,392 1,298,695 1,121,169 2 €831 Gc 45lio Latos§ pA-9ai o
g P’ o
Past due but not impaired > 60 days 346,174 185,516 756,292 468,991 ! &8:1c 948lio Latos§ A0ab o
9= 1 o
Past due but not impaired > 120 days 35,995 146,961 774,845 883,510 ) &9 c 9palio Lados§ A-8a0 o
g Il o
Past due but not impaired > 365 days 128,194 17,727 128,197 2 11p 2 8301 0c 8p5lio Ladosd a-aais ol
o9 0 (0
Impaired 64,655 57,658 64,655 57,658 o iou8 A 0l
1,366,330 1,625,799 6,708,179 5,812,271
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Parent Company Ul dAa il

A=yl Laila g &.&.r0.ub Arilhgll jlJl GA b
8129.0)l @&llo)l wlildl Jga wlslay)
CV jroms Pl g8 dpomiioll &)

Gl PAD b Log 2. I+

2017 2016

RO RO

Cash in hand 23,138 20,102
Cash at banks

- current accounts 173,347 291,706

- call deposit accounts 2,842 1,877

Cash and bank balances 199,327 313,685

Bank overdrafts (1,771,627) (1,885,693)

Cash and cash equivalents (1,572,300) (1,572,008)

Group Gcgonoll

2017 2016

RO RO
24,131 21,698 @9xinlly 18j
celgindl 5o A6
2,621,084 3,007,579 ayjla wblwa
2,842 1,877 wllall v &lag wblun
2,648,057 3,031,154 Ggidlsa) anjig 2k
(1,771,627) (1,885,693) Gais o Walitasll Hle Linuw
876,430 1,145,461 A8ill pAn Lb Log 28l

Short term call deposits are placed with commercial banks at an interest
rate of 1% per annum (2016: 1% per annum) and have maturities of up to
three months from the date of placement.

Bank overdrafts are availed from a commercial bank for working capital
requirements on revolving credit basis. Bank overdrafts are unsecured and
repayable on demand.

Z1:0.07) Lg.LLUZ‘OJ_\j 63519 Jasos dylaivlg iy galdcago d_'\U|0)_1_oE &lagll
€ 8 00yl S ] Yo 286,58 YU Gaviug (Lgioaw

cJag daylai Wg iy o Wbgiilaoll sde wawdl wlbo wid sde Jgnnll o
3¢ Gg iAol e Ll dilois] puwl sle Yool Yloll pwly wlillaiol
ol A e 9349 ygo0ri0
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

11. SHARE CAPTIAL

The authorised share capital comprises 120,000,000 shares of RO 0.100
each (2016: 120,000,000 of RO 0.100 each). The issued and fully paid-
up share capital is RO 6,000,000 comprising 60,000,000 shares of RO
0.100 each (2016: 55,000,000 of RO 0.100 each). The details of major
shareholders, who hold 10% or more of the Parent Company’s shares, at
the reporting date, are as follows:

LIV g il pp8il

Ayl Laila pivg £.&.r0.ub Auilngll jlsdl AAa i
8129.0)l &ullo)l wlilidl Jga wlalay)
AV jaouns Pl 98 dymiioll diul)

JlaJlywiy. 1t

ol oy (@l oeeepees o 21) oy 1Mo (0 @y @ gm0l JLodl Uuly (ygaiy
Jaaoll Yloll yuly yg-aiy (@uiloc Jly -J-- o 1) giloc JLy - Loio J4 @ oyl
Ve JSod (Giloe JLoy 0,040 417 guiloe YLy Vv g0 Jooladly €9-810Jlg
Jly - Lovio J4 8018 am 1 00,0 17 (siloe Ly o1+ Lovio J4 8018 o
ol oo 4381 g 71 i gg-alos & 3l gl paenluo)l Junlds (suloc

WA |y el Ayl 58 . ol asy gl
% Holding donluol & %

No. of shares oowil 3ac
2017 2016
RO RO
A' Shargiya Investments SAOG 9,784,251 9,575,270
Public Authority of Social Insurance 6,202,614 5,990,939

2017 2016
RO RO

16.31 17.41 £ & o b Gblodtul] A48,
10.34 10.89 dscloinll wlisolil) dolsll aismll

11(a). SHARE PREMIUM

The Parent Company during 2014 issued 15,561,414 rights shares of
RO 0.375 each (including RO 0.275 each as premium) to the existing
shareholders. The related details are set out below:

Total share premium collected

Less: issue expenses

Share premium balance

Transfer to legal reserve during 2014 (note 12)
Balance as on 31 December 2017

3,787,632

roaw il jlaual Solle . (1) 11

VO dgy6) il all g ool 10,0 1LEIE jlanl M€ diw JIa oll a4 il ciold
ol (lan] sglea pow Jad guloe JLy Vo &ioA o) oo J4 wiloc JLy
W sea ddl2ioll Junlodl .ol pronluvoll

RO
4,279,386 dlnaolljlanllsglle glloal
(13,506) Janll uldgyno ladl
4,265,880 oowlljlaa]sglle ayn)
(478,248) (7 alayh MH1€ diuw JUs gugilell galyinll gl Jgao
MV jrou Pl 58 Lo aynyll
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12. LEGAL RESERVE \__,JqJLéJI vyl Ir

As required by the Commercial Companies L.aw of t.he Sultanate of 2y oo /1 €Lni8] oy JAVE & gilo=l A ylaill eléy il (g ila) Lagg
Oman, the Parent Company transfers 10% of its profit for the year to a4y i)l Jloowl) &3 oslpioll o ) & in alinll 1ia) &l

legal reserve until such time as the legal reserve amounts to at least &ajoill Jold pae Ll 13 8Dl Eg8a0ll

one third of the Parent Company’s share capital. The reserve is not )

available for distribution. d\_laLl_LJ!Jl \j\JJ\ﬁ\JLo.C kJLU 19,1.0 0)_\_539 éluo & ILJM roiJl"iﬁ B |CLJ9.3
JLy 1€ =) MV juo s Pl guia 8550 aopdl o 71 oy sigilall

During the year ended, the Parent Company has transferred RO
69,605 towards legal reserve representing 10% of profit for the period
till December 2017 (2016: RO 60,049).

(5iloc

Al wlblyial 1P
13. OTHER RESERVES
luin] pdy g alg .« bl aa il plell e linll gpall ulblinall oAl
i. Other reserves include a general reserve for the Parent Company, 6ol Lnidll j 263 g dgylaill @léy il g ild (o 11 6:Lell ungos
which is.created in accordance witr_1 Artigle 106 of the Comme.rc.:ial MA ss &l Ll (o 27+ Gac auja U ol ke sl 2o i oo
Companies Law. The annual appropriation is made as per the decision U‘UD i sl oLl aliall Uy s goigilall g abially wlyall

of the Board of Directors and not exceed 20% of the profit for the year o 8 e Ll L 4l - |
after deduction of taxes and the statutory reserve and the reserve shall E2joidd Yol e g abinll i o p 3a8ll gle 9910l JLo]

not exceed one half of the share capital of the Company. This is a o o .
distributable reserve. U0 Jlanll sgllc o9 ol asy gl dnna Lyl o ih gall abihbiall
wlin Lo - g .uiilgu Uhg > uml gl g g0l &silll laisy s
ii. Other reserves also include the Parent Company’s share of the élol 13 mg a2l a4y il a8l §g-6a o) el jlan] o Jlanllsglic

share premium from its subsidiary NGC Energy SDN BHD, Malaysia. Sjoild Jold e
The share premium arose from the issuance of shares to the non-
controlling interest in the subsidiary and the amount is not available for o Qill 6ale] pblria] €
distribution. "

14. REVALUATION RESERVE @QLﬂJL!ﬁlea-aiJ-onghdJiJ'rO-HﬁJﬁéLC!U-oué—?@'@JﬂLPh!“13—00—104

dol=iol Jgnll & ooy win &jgild Jold jue g mg dyall o
This represents the surplus on the revaluation of freehold land, net of
tax and is not available for distribution until the related assets have
been disposed off.
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15. DIVIDENDS LVl Ll=yjgi 10

The Board of Directors have proposed a cash dividend in respect of Guilaé ULy -0 &8lgy MV & (e dyads alyl &ujgi 6)1all yulao oy idl
the year 2017 of RO 0.005 per share (2016 : RO 0.011) amounting to 10 —.17) uiloe JLyy Perpers jlatoy (Guiloc JUyy -1l =1-1) 2 alg)l o wul)
RO 300,000 (2016 : RO 605,000) and issue of bonus shares of 1 share i 4gloo rNh—uﬂ 1 4] o wil JlA_O_oJ‘LUlJ_Q o wi jlanlg (yuiloe YLy
for every 6 shares held (2016 : 9.09 shares for every 100 shares held) a4y il Lol yuly 83Lj Jal oo (@4g)oo omw I JA ro_m_;_u 9,.9.M.17)

in order to increase the share capital of the Parent company to RO &aay el a8l i o ol (Guiloe JLy Ve =M1 Giloe JLy Varerre o) ol
7,000,000 (2016 : RO 6,000,000). This is subject to the approval of palall &gl dolell dsonll floinl (98 romluoll Liila (0 & 84lg0l)
the shareholders at the forth coming Annual General Meeting in March LN guylo (59 0adc &ojoll
2018.

@88lg)l o3 117 jrowuya Pl 98 dmiioll &) dayiboll alyll wilsyjgi
The dividend proposed for the year ended 31 December 2016 was 2 b2ioll giull dolell dyzonll floinl $8 Yol Jo8 (o Layle

approved by share holders in the Annual General Meeting held during rV yylo jom b Jla
March 2017
16. ACCRUAL FOR STAFF TERMINAL BENEFITS UL gol) doaall duldi 6lolas yannids. N
Parent Company Ul dApill Group Gcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
At 1 January 250,353 202,029 280,155 220,689 JELITIROY
Charge for the period 51,611 55,350 71,677 69,794 &iaud) Jonoll
Payment made during the period (62,816) (7,026) (63,056) (8,540) diudl JUa 9950
At 31 December 239,148 250,353 288,776 281,943 Houpa Pl b
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

17.TERM LOAN AND BORROWINGS

During May 2012, the Company entered into a Facility Agreement with a
bank to finance the acquisition of Shell Malaysia’s LPG business through
their subsidiary in Malaysia.

Parent Company Ul d4 il

A=yl Laila g &.&.r0.ub Arilhgll jlJl GA b
8129.0)l @&llo)l wlildl Jga wlslay)
CV jroms Pl g8 dpomiioll &)

wlalgisle Jall yays. IV

8jLin Uugoid Wgindl Al go willym i du8lail a4 sl ciopl M0 gulo jo v JIla
98 a2yl a4 s JUs g0 Lyjdlo Josby @8y dnla)l Jluoll lnaill jLe Jlocl

2017 2016
RO RO
Non Current
Term loan 1 - 400,000
Term loan 2 731,955
Islamic term loan 3 - -
Total 731,955 400,000
Current portion of term loan 1 (400,000) (400,000)
Current portion of Islamic term loan - -
Current portion (400,000) (400,000)
Non-current portion 331,955 -

Term loan 1

The Parent Company obtained the first draw down of the loan amounting to
RO 4,466,211 on 3 May 2012 and the second draw down of RO 1,533,789
on 18 October 2012. The term loan carries an interest rate of 4.5% per
annum till 19 May 2013 and 4% per annum as amended by the facility
letter dated May 20, 2013 and repayable in 20 quarterly installments of RO
300,000 starting 3 May 2013 and matures on 3 May 2018. Interest will be

Ll
Group dcgonoll
2017 2016
RO RO
Jolaio jue
- 400,000 NS
731,955 - Mol sy
4,924,257 6,007,423 P ol guollu] 8
5,656,212 7,397,423 €900l
(400,000) (400,000) ( Jal UA LI (o Jglaioll cjal
(2,830,148)  (2,553,870) PO UAD U—o Jaladoll il
Jay
(3,230,148)  (2,953,870) Jolaioll cjall
2,426,064 4,443,553 Jolxioll jué cjall
rody Jall paydl

glo ¥ 58 uiloc YLy EE ddaor papdll (o &8 Jol gle @4y il el
U8l Jony 117 jgial 98 guiloe JLy LoPPVAY & Loy & yilil & 24alg .
wlaa Jyaei) Lodg Lgiw /€ g M gulo 19 guin Lgiw 76,0 Jrsoy 62518 ol
Ploperr @ 048) g9 &y o wd M gde &9 M1 galo M (5.9 &)§-oll Jumwill
dalall &4 oy NN gulo P Lg\ﬂ Gaiugg P gulo P (o hluic] L5\_Jl_o_r_ Juy
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

17.TERM LOAN AND BORROWINGS (Continued)

serviced monthly during the moratorium period and on yearly basis thereafter.
After the rights issue proceeds received on 8th May 2014, the Company
repaid RO 1,100,000 as principal. The loan is repaid in full during 2017.

Term loan 2

During 2017, the Parent Company has availed term loan of RO 931,955,
which carries interest @ 5.5% (on reducing balance served separately),
and repayable in quarterly installments of RO 100,000 each, starting from
quarter ended September 2017.

Term loan 3 - Islamic term loan

The Islamic term loan and revolving credits are secured by a subsidiary as
following:

(a) First ranking charge over 100% of shares of the subsidiary

(b) First ranking debentures incorporating fixed and floating charges over all
assets of the subsidiary, both present and future.

(c) Charge and assignment by way of security over the designated bank
account.

(d) First fixed charge over the memorandum of lease for LPG filling plants
dated 9 May 2012 respectively.

The Islamic term loan and revolving credits of the subsidiary are also
guaranteed by the Parent Company.

The weighted average effective interest rates of the borrowings by the
subsidiary are as follows:

2017 2016

% %
Islamic term loan 5.33 5.34
Revolving credits (note 19) 5.44 5.44

LIV g il pp8il

Ayl Laila pivg £.&.r0.ub Auilngll jlsdl AAa i
8129.0)l &ullo)l wlilidl Jga wlalay)
AV jaouns Pl 98 dymiioll diul)

(&4U) wLAliBlg a2V yays . IV

wle Jganll a2 s a2 59w &1y JAing elowdl 558 Jlba gpoids JAin
JLgy benyees @A i a3 M€ gylo A dyliy dda bl @ a o wi jlaa] allnans

LV & 58 Jooladly pagall ala e duoll Jonls goilec

8y Jall asdr,

wiloe ULy A¥100 & Loy Jab ayd sle ol as) bl culas LIV &w Jia
Al wdl gaiung (Jndio Yo i spnpl yas0ad g de) 70,0 j2 6_\_‘1@}1_034
6_1}J|U_o|:|A_.u|Jo_u.\Qdﬁ_]@_JLo_c Juy e 016 dygiw &y bluwdl slc
LV ol w 58 G ilioll

Ul ollun] a8 (M) oy Jall Uas8

UL &2yl @8 (o Ylgoao sanioll Gloiill olluwdl Jab Jaydll

syl a4 il el Jols gde ool dnyall o oy (1)

dg_alqjlﬁ@_l_cO}mogq_uLjung_mJQ.LoLw @J9D|&A_JAJ|O_0LD|_\_1_LUQQJ )
Wi unog Lls 65 8gioll doylidl a4 Gl

welidl s uanao wlua gde Gloadl Gupa e Jjlidlg gy (F)

Jluoll jLell diusi &ilao jlaul 65430 gl gl dnyall poo il pay  (€)
[0 galo 9 (58 dan)goll

G oe Ll gligorio doylil @4, il aaaioll yloiillg golluwll ol yassll
I &l @Ayl alalyidl 6 5ludl a0le)l jleuwd aapoll hwgisll

rn rv

7/ 1 Jglaso pue
o€ o PP Ul goll] uayd
o€ o€ (19 alag) sanioll loisll
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES A=yliJl LailAa piibg E€.€.0.ub Auilhgll jlsdl dA b
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6angoll adloll wlbibudl Jga wilalay]
As at 31 December 2017 IV jowga Pl 58 ool &uud]
18.ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS Wliaimoq @ijla rooa. IA
Parent Company Ul dAapjiill Group @cgonoll

2017 2016 2017 2016

RO RO RO RO
Trade creditors 69,866 160,236 2,351,639 1,314,979 aidla dyylad oo
Directors’ remuneration 36,210 102,300 36,210 102,300 8ylall yulao claci wldlho
Accrued expenses 1,080,565 1,185,947 3,116,758 3,132,027 d6njuuo wldgyno
Other creditors 188,337 179,456 2,323,120 1,023,750 ol @isla oo
Amount due to related parties - - 414,289 400,909 délle wls @lal sJ) Gaiuoll

1,374,978 1,627,939 8,242,016 5,973,965
19. SHORT TERM LOANS JaVl 6 un 6 yagys. 19
Parent Company Ul d4 il Group Gcgonoll

2017 2016 2017 2016

RO RO RO RO
Revolving credits - - 6,651,431 6,002,122 8aaai0 Wlilo]
Short term loan 1,253,945 596,603 1,253,945 596,603 J2Uljund A8

1,253,945 596,603 7,905,376 6,598,725

Short term loans are unsecured from commercial banks and carry interest 62918 Loyle §937g dyylai g iy (o gomg éigorao jué Jall o) nd gyl
at market interest rates. G9! jlewl
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group has related party relationships with entities over which certain
shareholders and Directors are able to exercise significant influence. The
Group also has related party relationships with its Directors and senior
management. In the ordinary course of business, such related parties
provide goods and render services to the Group.

Prices and terms for transactions with related parties, which are entered
into in the normal course of business, and are on terms and conditions
which the Directors consider are comparable with those that could be
obtained from unrelated third parties. Details of related party balances and
transactions (including transactions and balances with related parties as a
result of common directorship) for the year ended 31 December 2017 are as
follows:

Parent Company il dAuill

LIV g il pp8il

Ayl Laila pivg £.&.r0.ub Auilngll jlsdl AAa i
8129.0)l &ullo)l wlilidl Jga wlalay)
AV jaouns Pl 98 dymiioll diul)

a5 =)l il Wiph Ul Mol

clacly yuonmluoll A =i (Ao @dlle wla Wl go wldlle dcgonoll ga)
@ls @l wlélle @ cgonoll v agy Loa Lanle plo i3l dloo 8)lall yudao
Ui 0985 g aluiell Ll jUa] (99 Laydlhgog Lai)la] yudao clacl goadlle

i cgonoll sl vilorn oyadig &ilay A yjgin d8llell wla Gl nDl

il a8l ols @l abl ¢ o wiloleill bgybig jlewl i )10l pudao lacl gpy

Jonll 40y Lg\_LJ| il éy)loo @_\L.u_cm Wil jUa| @ﬁ Loi8 Jogaal oy
A8lle vl jye @315 Glyal (o Loyle

62 nyllg wllolsoll Wi 58 Loy) addlle wls @bl il oleig 81 n)l Jynles
il JILa (ad o]l 8)lall guao d gl dayiis adllell als Wlabl g o
@—Li Loa G MV o uwga Pl .j\ﬁ o ijoll

2017 2016

RO RO
én;zl:)r: :;:; from subsidiaries and associate 2,379,475 817,451
Advance to subsidiaries 715,620 825,407
Amount due from joint venture 33,562 33,562
Short term loans 1,253,945 596,603
Term loans 731,955 400,000
Bank overdrafts 1,771,627 1,885,693

Group Gcgonoll

2017 2016

RO RO
} 6,133 SR R 0 s ian g
Jollynd
- 151 dsli ild i Ul lordo £9930 &luo
33,562 33,562 elpiite)l Egpuiioll (4o Gaiuto
1,253,945 596,603 Jall jund agpd
731,955 400,000 Jabl Jsghh agyd
1,771,627 1,885,693 WA oll e waull
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with related parties during the year were as follows:

Parent Company Ul d4 il

Ayl Laila pibg £.8.ro.ub duikhgll jls)l a4 pib
837goll alodl bl Jga wilablay]

IV juowuga Pl @Qm.m_u.oJ s o)l 6ud]

(&al) dBAL=JI Wl Wiph Ul Mol

oy Lo &l JUs déllsll ols Gkl &0 wlloleil wils

2017 2016

RO RO
Sales to subsidiaries 2,755,701 3,044,537
Rental and other income 330,500 423,721
Expenses paid 228,541 136,573
Finance cost 174,323 132,362

Group dcgonoll
2017 2016
RO RO
- - asyldl ol il gl wlsuo
- - el wlalplg ]
- - dcgdro0 wil8gyno
- 132,362 o)l adlas

Compensation of key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having direct authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Group.

Parent Company Ul dAapjill

Ll 8jlayl pLhg0 UAIQGR]

adgiuollg dynllnll g aloy il ualabll el igl om il 8)lall gblago
dcgonolldaiuil @ubliogayungillg b yhaill dsleioll

2017 2016

RO RO
Senior management remuneration 259,632 282,923
Directors' remuneration and sitting fees 68,510 129,900

Group dcgonoll
2017 2016
RO RO
661,068 814,818 =l 5)lall slalao
236.471 291,267 )9An wlssl 9 8)lall yudao cLaci slalso

&)1l yudao wluwda
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl Laila pivg £.&.r0.ub Auilngll jlsdl AAa i
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 8090l adlodl wlibdl Jgn wlalay]
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21. NET ASSETS PER SHARE aalgJl o l) Jgun il vola ri

Net assets per share are calculated by dividing the equity attributable to the Gonluwo o) dug ol o wil do i) e ) Jgnll 6018 suala Lluin oy

shareholders of the Parent Company at the reporting date by the number of SJULA 058l ol aac gle j 61l Ayliy dcgonollg ol &4y il
shares outstanding as follows:

Parent Company Ul d4pill Group Gcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
Net assets (RO) 16,183,417 16,375,092 18,895,399 17,041,664 (@iloc JW) Jgall Gila
Number of shares outstanding at 31 o ol .
December 2017 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 IV jrouuys P58 @058l pawll aae
Net assets per share (RO) 0.270 0.273 0.315 0.284 (yiloc JW) anlgll ol Joall 58la
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES A=yliJl LailAa piibg E€.€.0.ub Auilhgll jlsdl dA b
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 8ang0ll ddlodl wlibdl Jgn wilalay|
As at 31 December 2017 IV jowga Pl 58 ool &uud]
22. SALES Gilewo F
Parent Company Ul daujiill Group dcgonoll

2017 2016 2017 2016

RO RO RO RO
Sale of LPG 9,674,034 9,979,876 74,710,062 58,499,563 Jluodl Yool jle &
Project income 1,196,006 1,232,372 2,013,079 1,489,704 &gl wilalpl
Sale of nclew empty LPG cylinders and 220,813 193,920 218,072 167,604 aJla 6ayaa Jluo Jopiu jle wlilgla wl g
accessories (ES{EEVET
$ale of BMCG, accessories and other 352,200 263,043 445,168 378,905 clinll uljlsllg Lailealog BMCG 5_._,
industrial gases Gl
Lubricant sales 133,601 34,012 241,050 57,161 gyl wlalyl
Other income 266,285 289,420 9,954 11,061 @l wlalyl
Vehicle hire charges and rental income 129,821 152,933 61,826 56,291 sl wlslylg whlw al pguy

11,972,760 12,145,576 77,700,111 60,660,289
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl LaiLa pivg €.&.r0.ub duilngll jLsdl AA i
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6angoll allo)l wbbudl Jgn wlalay]
As at 31 December 2017 MV jrouna Pl 58 doiioll &)
23. COST OF SALES Uletio QULAS M
Parent Company Ul dapill Group Gcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
Opening stock 252,064 81,169 600,398 355,296 820l Jgl (ygjao
Local purchases 6,578,753 6,697,203 58,137,975 36,304,586 &0 wlyyiudio
Imports - - - 5,657,462 wlylg
Closing stock (162,761) (252,064) (560,439) (600,398) 810ll yal ygjao
6,668,056 6,526,308 58,177,934 41,616,946
Other direct expenses: :@pi 8)ailo wl8gyno
Direct labour 1,249,630 1,086,986 1,933,202 1,707,654 8 ilo dloc
Project costs 880,457 908,111 1,420,499 1,055,443 Egpuinoll ullas
Depreciation 384,437 401,381 1,878,853 1,690,545 Gl sl
Other direct expenses 320,803 276,253 1,518,412 1,073,048 sl 8pailio wldgrno
Plant and vehicle maintenance 308,487 300,780 2,197,958 1,781,932 wlbawg wll&ln
Cost of cylinders sold 171,972 150,039 170,131 123,723 dclio)l wbilglhwll &alas
NC+ and other industrial gas cost 162,978 70,826 172,200 108,516 Guall dpelinll wljlell dal4s
Insurance 123,080 112,671 167,968 143,382 a0l
Lubricant trading cost 105,074 25,659 194,255 46,493 oyl 6jalioll aalas
Fuel and transportation cost 93,161 101,339 103,259 109,101 JGi @alas g ounii algog agdg
Lease rent 41,234 18,495 67,345 47,017 jlal
Electricity 24,796 18,440 59,832 78,646 b4l
10,534,165 9,997,288 68,061,848 49,582,446
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES syl Lajla g &.&.ro.ub duibhgll jll da b

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 62090l adlo)l wlildl Jgn wlalay|
As at 31 December 2017 IV jowga Pl 58 ool &uud]

23. COST OF SALES (Continued) (&9U) Ulo WQULAS NP
Parent Company Ul da il Group Gcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
Cost of cylinders Wllghhuw)l 4al14j
Opening stock 11,252 30,060 11,252 30,060 610l Jgl 2umy
Purchases of new cylinder 171,188 131,231 169,347 104,915 8320 wlilglhwl el
Closing stock (10,468) (11,252) (10,468) (11,252) 80l AT Ay
171,972 150,039 170,131 123,723
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl LaiLa pivg €.&.r0.ub duilngll jLsdl AA i
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6ang0ll @ullodl bl Jgo wlalayl
As at 31 December 2017 MV jrouna Pl 58 doiioll &)
24. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES dyjlal wléquno re
Parent Company Ul dAapill Group dcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
Employee related costs 567,773 624,151 1,769,145 1,759,144 Uihgoll ddleio W lAs
Office related expenses 127,396 122,883 422,649 448,128 Wit oll ddlsio Al
Depreciation 110,774 120,290 207,397 212,374 Gl sl
Directors’ remuneration and sitting fees 68,510 129,900 236,471 291,267 8yl ulao clacl jgan wlsilg wislao
Professional charges 57,034 58,231 345,376 331,146 dimo ulsil
Write-Off of Capital Work in Progress - - 156,755 - ay0iill a8 dlowly Jlocl wilah
Telephone, telex, postage 56,226 44,678 147,259 140,793 g alig ooy
Rent 33,517 27,000 112,116 103,535 il
Allowances for impairment of debts 26,998 20,000 27,609 20,000 Ul dord aloail anso
Business travel expenses 21,179 67,104 92,806 155,450 Jow wldgpno
Repairs and maintenance 12,953 15,018 15,265 17,908 abng wlalla]
Marketing and publicity expenses 10,348 16,664 141,720 153,316 leallg Grguidl wldgpno
General expenses 9,418 36,718 125,997 278,099 dole wldgyno
Printing and stationery 8,673 8,922 24,644 31,296 aulng8g wlegulno
Donations 8,000 10,000 8,000 10,000 wleyys
Withholding tax 3,041 - 3,041 - &udoll (o adlnidoll wililall
Advertisement 2,219 5,065 2,339 5,065 wbille)
Transportation cost - - 1,500,905 1,381,284 Joil aalas
Insurance - - 79,666 86,117 Osolid]
1,124,059 1,306,624 5,419,160 5,424,922
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES A=yliJl LailAa piibg E€.€.0.ub Auilhgll jlsdl dA b
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 63190l audlodl bbbl g wilalay]
As at 31 December 2017 IV jowga Pl 58 ool &uud]
25. EMPLOYEE COSTS Utlol=ll o Lairo
Parent Company Ul 4 piill Group Gcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
Wages and salaries 1,446,346 1,263,288 2,774,029 2,443,513 Joalg wiilg
Other employee benefit cost 256,613 329,182 784,600 883,049 s goll spal Liljo dal4s
Social security cost 62,833 63,317 72,040 70,442 iy cloinll wilipolill dal4as
Provision for staff terminal benefits 51,611 55,350 71,678 69,794 Uablagoll doaall dylmi L8140 nnao
1,817,403 1,711,137 3,702,347 3,466,798
Parent Company Ul a4 piill Group Gcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
Disclosed as: :oJWLA laic eln byl oy
Cost of sales 1,249,630 1,086,986 1,933,202 1,707,654 ulepoll dalas
Administrative expenses 567,773 624,151 1,769,145 1,759,144 dyla] wldgyno
1,817,403 1,711,137 3,702,347 3,466,798

B o SHSHSSSSSSSSSSSEEEES.
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl LaiLa pivg €.&.r0.ub duilngll jLsdl AA i
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6ang0ll @ullodl bl Jgo wlalayl
As at 31 December 2017 MV jrouna Pl 58 doiioll &)
26. OTHER INCOME Grai wlalyl M
Parent Company Ul d4pill Group Gcgonoll

2017 2016 2017 2016

RO RO RO RO
Dividend income 58,796 56,057 58,796 56,057 el wlsyjgi wialyl
Interest income * 95,133 17 15,674 10,551 * adlgall wlaly)
Bad debt recovery 20,876 7,617 20,876 7,617 409220 (g alapiw]
Miscellaneous income 16,339 24,190 325,509 76,642 dcgifo wlaly)
Profit on sale of property, plant and B A :
equipment 31,717 52,616 12,854 519,118 wlasog wllg wldlico &1 alyl

222,861 140,497 433,709 669,985

* The Parent Company from 2017 has started charging interest from its J9a 98 dolidl Lol s (oo 61508 Joponiy M1V @i 3io el @asy gl iy 2ol «
subsidaries (in GCC), on the amount stands outstanding @ 6% per annum, wwlwl e Lgiw /1y g 930l e dluoll sl gaall yolsill yulao

on the monthly basis. 5y

I . 1
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

27. INCOME TAX

The tax authorities in Oman follow the legal entity concept. There is no
concept of group taxation in Oman. Accordingly each legal entity is taxable
separately.

The tax rate applicable to all taxable entities of the Group ranges between
from 15% to 24% (2016: 12% to 24%). For the purpose of determining the
tax expense for the year, the accounting profit of each individual legal entity
has been adjusted for tax purposes. Adjustments for tax purposes include
items relating to both income and expense.

Ayl Laila pibg €.6.0.ub Guilagll jLsl da b
890l dullodl libul Jga alalay]
IV juowuga Pl \5\9 o idoll daud]

JAaJldupa rv

ggilall gLall pgmao eLuil Yloe dialw o8 dppall wlal wll g 63
Uloc Lj\QCLJJ).D_U Glaidl degono g AA]ogmbo A agy U .ala i) Joiwoll
Uoabio Ao Al £an sl gLis Us o8 Uil

Lupal) s alallacgonoll olay b a8 e gy il goupall Ja=oll ol
gl oA Jad uwlaoll agpl Jai s 28] (ZM€ — /10 —(7) /€ - 710 g
s il ol goass Aol gl Gy aoll auani paliel g8

o ylagllg wilalyll o s
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 31 December 2017

27. INCOME TAX (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income
Current tax
Current year
Real property gain tax
Prior year

Deferred tax

Deferred tax liability
At 1 January

Revaluation of land

Movement through profit and loss
account

Exchange difference on translation

At 31 December

LIV g il pp8il

Al Laila pibg €.6.00.ub Guilagll jLs)l &a iy

Parent Company Ul dApill Group Gcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
114,519 87,500 949,322 94,713
- - - 92,388
27,195 276 27,195 22
141,714 87,776 976,517 187,123
(8,447) 4,460 121,617 977,629
133,267 92,236 1,098,134 1,164,752
390,193 385,733 2,364,096 1,454,118
91,064 - 91,064 -
(8,447) 4,460 121,617 977,629
- - 228,255 (67,651)
472,810 390,193 2,805,032 2,364,096

6390l dullo)l bl g wilalay]
AV juomga Pl @S Qo ol d&ud]

(&U) YAl dppa rv

Joliu)l JAadl Oy
adladl cilol iyl
ayla]l dil

o gle dugpn aly)l
a6yl wlgiudl

J260 o ol
JUSERRCY

WAl ogsi 6alc)
sluallg alybl Glwa JUa o a4l

wllhgail yo Gyall jou G198

H.o_w._pl"l@g
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

27. INCOME TAX (continued)

The deferred tax comprises the following temporary differences:

Parent Company Ul d4piill

A=yl Laila g &.&.r0.ub Arilhgll jlJl GA b
8129.0)l @&llo)l wlildl Jga wlslay)
CV jroms Pl g8 dpomiioll &)

(&) YAl dggpaa £V

2017 2016
RO RO
Equity
Revaluation of land (455,319) (364,255)
Statement of comprehensive income
Provision for impaired debts 35,557 9,038
Net book value of fixed assets (53,048) (34,976)
Deferred tax liability (17,491) (25,938)
Deferred tax liability (472,810) (390,193)

Parent Company Ul da il

2017 2016
RO RO
Current liability
Current year 114,519 87,776
Prior years 28,466 2,226
At 31 December 142,985 90,002

Group dcgonoll
2017 2016
RO RO
Uronbuoll Ggin
(455,319) (364,255) bl &y ousdi 6ale) (o
Jolddl Jaall gy
35,557 9,038 UG doad alaail anio
(2,385,270) (2,008,879) aili Jogob a1l dos8ll 38la
(2,349,713) (1,999,841) 80 Gugpn wljll
(2,805,032) (2,364,096) U0 L ol
Group ¢cgonoll
2017 2016
RO RO
@glaioll viliglinoll
976,517 187,123 alall el
(475,055) (93,096) &Ll il
501,462 94,027 Houna Pl oo

e



NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

27. INCOME TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of tax charge of Parent Company is set out below:

LIV g il pp8il

Ayl Laila pivg £.&.r0.ub Auilngll jlsdl AAa i
8129.0)l &ullo)l wlilidl Jga wlalay)
AV jaouns Pl 98 dymiioll diul)

(&4U) Yl Ay rV
LA ol &4yl Gyl Wopn oll g

Parent Company Ul dapill

2017 2016

RO RO
Profit before tax 829,320 692,725 augyAall Jad agl
Income tax expense at the rates mentioned below 141,714 87,776 olial @iguoll willasol) 1899 Jaall duypa Wgpno

Relating to (reversal)/ origination of deferred ta q

Iiabim’yg (reversal)/ originati X (8,447) 4,460 Undoll guspadl el ol puis) dalsioll

133,267 92,236

The tax rate applicable to the Parent Company is 15% (2016 - 12%)

The assessment for year 2008 to 2010 have been completed in 2014.
Further, during the year, the assessments for the year 2011 and 2012 was
issued by Secretariat General for Taxation for which the Company filed
objection on certain adjustments.

The assessments for the years 2011 to 2015 of the Parent Company have
not yet been finalised by the Secretariat General for Taxation at the Ministry
of Finance. The Board of Directors consider that the amount of additional
taxes, if any, that may become payable on finalisation of assessment of the
open tax years would not be significant to the Company’s financial position
at 31 December 2017. The Corporate tax rate in Oman have been increase
to 15% from January 2017 (2016 : 12%)., 2017 Tax liability (including defer
tax liability) has been calculated using the revised rates.

e OSOSOBDBEBEBEBSEESESSSSESESEEESSSNLS 13D

(A0 =17) 10 @iy Gugpn Jamol plll 44,6l gass

U0 wlgiud) agpalling yll elyal o M1 w58 Wlall dolsll dloll o il
Uthay woileal dolsl dlobl vy a i diwdl JIa s gle glle ). oI T-A

el i) ede bl paloel @4y il eioad Gl 10 g Ml i)

Fll oo wlgiud] dgypallng i dyloll 8)ljg 98 wisheal) dolsll diloll g ol
il waag ol dp8lall wlpall dlio ul 6)lall yudao gp bl &8l Mo sl
dagitoll dyyall wlgiwl) gl o Lol A ic &85l @&8ai o anni 18
Ja=o Ol MV juo s PIgd Los a8 i) g lloll jayel) Lymgn goty o
AT CV gl oo 710 el ainbyj adi Gloc didalu 5.8 ldy gl gl dgpall
wluwin] el 28 (@lagoll dpall plisdl s g8 Loy) M1V diud gyl olj il

Jasollayall Jreo plaaiwl
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

27. INCOME TAX (continued)

Current income tax is calculated at the Malaysian statutory tax rate of 24%
(2016: 24%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year.

The tax assessment of subsidiaries incorporated in jurisdictions outside
Oman are at different stages. Management is of the opinion that any
additional taxes that may be assessed would not be significant to the Group
financial position as at 31 December 2017.

28. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit of the Group
and Parent Company for the half year attributable to the shareholders
of the Parent Company, by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding.

Parent Company Ul da il

A=yl Laila g &.&.r0.ub Arilhgll jlJl GA b
8129.0)l @&llo)l wlildl Jga wlslay)
CV jroms Pl g8 dpomiioll &)

(&U) JaJldppary
7M€ &y g jllodl gugilell dgpall Jaso s adlll Yol &y wludal s
] jaboll ia ) Jolall agdl oo (ZFE.10)

J-alo g8 5 uboc gLr ylaly B9 Aol bl s snld gyl lng i
Al aymgn gad o Laday) oy a8 &8lal sl dul ol 6)lall gy @ alizo
L7 jpouga Pl \5‘—9 Los dcgonoll ijJLoJl)_ﬁ}_OU

anlgJl o l) a5t=JI A

dcgonoll alyl ogwsi JILa o aalgll ol gle gl aslell Llus oy
aayoll b wgioll ge ol &4 sl gomluo gl dyguioll diuwl) bl asy iillg
Al s o581 o wil)

2017 2016
RO RO
Profit for the year ended (RO) 696,053 600,489
Welghtec_j average number of shares 60,000,000 60,000,000
outstanding during the year
Basic earnings per share (RO) 0.012 0.010

Group dcqonoll
2017 2016
RO RO
1,671,329 2,796,266 (loe JUp il ayy
60,000,000 60,000,000 Lildllpawll sasl aasll buwslol
(320) il U
0.028 0.047  (giloc Jly) 2slgl om ) guulwll Sl

Earnings per share (basic and diluted) have been derived by dividing the
profit for the Year attributable to the shareholders by the weighted average
number of shares outstanding. As there are no dilutive potential shares,
the diluted earnings per share is identical to the basic earnings per share.

For the purpose of earning per share calculation, the Parent Company has
restated the previous year weighted average number of shares outstanding
to include the bonus shares.

Ay G0 Gupb G (La030Jlg & wlwll) aslgll ol &ay) o] Jngill o
Aol e wil sa9) aapoll h wgioll e (ol gl wg uiioll diwll
aA0aoll A algl o widl dynyy L9 dloinoe dAdA0 ro.m_uj| 1929 0= |}_JQ_J

Ay bl 3 algll pawdl &) golus

anyo lh wgio Hlu éalel roiJ| QﬁJ_u.LJl col§ . anlgll ro.m_u.dl gy uluda) Ay
uilaoll o wll o doila)] o wll a2 a6y Ludl diiudl
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl Laila pig €.€.r0.ub Guilhgll jLl A pb
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6290l adlodl wlildl Jgn wlalay)
As at 31 December 2017 MV jrouna Pl 58 doiioll &)
29. SEGMENT REPORTING duclihb pyldirq
The Group’s only significant business segment is the marketing and selling Jluodl Jgpindl jle g9 g gmg n 68 Aalg ol bl lnd dcgonoll ga)
of LPG.

drolpea Wlogleo

Geographic information
Revenues from external customers Al 59 lloc o wlalyl

Parent Company Ul dapill

2017 2016
RO RO
Oman 8,877,173 8,740,903 Uloc &ilaluy
Other GCC countries 5,540,401 5,221,562 Gl Gl aulall ygleUl yulao Jga
Asia 63,282,537 46,697,824 Lol
77,700,111 60,660,289
30. COMMITMENTS Glalijl P
Parent Company Ul dApiill Group dcgonoll
2017 2016 2017 2016
RO RO RO RO
Capital commitments 275,769 385,279 6,753,627 3,963,793 aylowly wlalu)l
Purchase commitments 522,097 157,234 522,097 157,234 el wllaly)l

e rOSOSODBDBEBEBEESEESESSSSESSSEEESSSNL 15
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

31. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

1.

On 9 February 2016, the Primary Court (criminal panel) issued a
judgment with respect to the alleged bribery case against certain key
management personnel of the Parent Company. As per the judgment,
the personnel have been considered guilty by the Primary Court.
The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 15 February 2016 have
terminated the services of the employees. The convicted employees
had appealed in the Appeal court against the judgment of the Primary
court. However, the Appeal Court also accused the employees guilty
vide judgment dated 25 September 2016. The Parent Company based
upon legal advise, does not foresee any liabilities/ punitive actions
against the Parent Company on this account. Further, as the Parent
Company does not expect any potential disallowances in respect of
these payments for other regulatory purposes, accordingly, no related
provisions or liability that may result have been included in these
financial statements.

The Group, is subject to litigation in the normal course of its business.
The Group, based on independent legal advice, does not believe that
the outcome of these court cases will have a material impact on the
Group’s income or financial position.

At 31 December 2017 the Group had contingent liabilities in respect of
bank guarantees arising in the ordinary course of business from which
it is anticipated that no material liabilities will arise amounting to RO
448,463 (2016: RO 603,814).

A=yl Laila g &.&.r0.ub Arilhgll jlJl GA b
8129.0)l @&llo)l wlildl Jga wlslay)
CV jroms Pl g8 dpomiioll &)

WlalijVlg @ yUall loia )l Cilol fyI

LooAn M o8 9 A&yl @sliall 61l & 5130l & oA noll cyyanl
L=l o)lall g elhgo ya =) s i dogejoll 59l dgnd) Glsin Load
Uligoll Vg @Sl @& oanoll vyl o dall L6dg rolll a4y ul)
Jl8 1o ayliy s 82ioll acloial gd 8)lall yulao Geail Gilao ool
Wliw) oyl g-ilas)l ygalhgoll ol .(ydlhgell i o wloaan N
&09 . laiull & oanol e jalnll pAnll A @lbiwll d 400 5
JUA (o wisiall gaatagoll Ll Wl wll & oA no viomil A 66 a3
e Teliy bl &4y il &8935 U .M Juoinw Mo ayliy jalall panll
sgllc ol a4y il A n dplic wlely_al / wiloljil dyl b yigilsll 6)g tioll
waliel alegdaollosnl Joino ana ol oll &4y sl &8935 U wilJs gde
gl il naslldayloll alilloin o8 &)ai ol Gl wsysl dporlais

L 28 gl aladl ol wloliill

8)9510 e el agal=ll Lodlocl §liw 98 galail) dcgonoll fans
oAlaoll sad sglealloim asilii gly a4 il 2 8125 ) &l6T uo dyigild

3 Jloll Lajsyo gl dcgonoll Jns gl gpngo 415l Lo oAy Wy w

Losd &5jlin & loin] wloljil dcgonoll gad Gla IV po s Pl g8
JLy LEAIE =) guiloe JLy EEAEIW jlabo) d485no0 wililon) G lei
L U ol 68gioll go il dyalell Yloell §liw §8 Linis g il (guiloc

A ymga aloljill gl Laic
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2017

32. RISK MANAGEMENT

Ayl Laila pivg £.&.r0.ub Auilngll jlsdl AAa i
8129.0)l &ullo)l wlilidl Jga wlalay)
AV jaouns Pl 98 dymiioll diul)

shlaoli jlal Pr

Overview

The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial
instruments

« Credit risk
+ Liquidity risk
* Market risk

This note presents information about the group exposure to each
of the above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes
for measuring and managing risk, and the Group’s management of
capital. Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these
financial statements.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment
and oversight of the Group’s risk management framework and
is responsible for developing and monitoring the Group’s risk

management  policies.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or
counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Group’s receivables from
customers.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristics of each customer. The Group does not
require collateral in respect of financial assets. The Group seeks

tole 6

adlo)l cilgall lmolaa il cla (o &l pnlagll dcgonoll Ay

vloidll yhalho  «
agull alao
Goudl also  «

Jobaoll oo YaT degonoll yap=i yc wlogleo pad) alall i o
8ylalg jalagll lalg yulud) il ocg il wliw i cgonoll Wl al ollcl
@bl od o Yl & a0 gyall ayosll Wling . Jloll yuld dcgonoll

63 goll a ol

8)la] jUn| gle gdall @l llg sl @l giue 8)lall yudao Joniy
Sl 8)la] wlwbaw a48liog jughni (e JJi4g @ cgonoll ) hnlho

UloisVl phalao

ool jaz) Losic dcgonoll aloll sluall palao goo ploiill palao
U0 Lol Liiisig dyadleil ailoljill a1yleo (5.8 dloll wlgallly Wy gf
A cgonoll o) daylail diyaoll ooall

U—roc Jad duspall pailaall gleishl jalio) dcgonoll yap=i 1Sl
Jo-oll gl Losd &48La] blilesd degonoll ulinis U oy JAin
d=)lio o ye Yloddll palio gle spdn ) dcgonoll 2wl alloll
285 g3 AUl Gl bl 44830 0] joiuwoll ppsbilly ilotill yayill
s ol oo vlegdaoll vioi 1] gdalloan 8 yiasll glacgonoll
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES A=yl Laila g &.&.r0.ub Arilhgll jlJl GA b

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 8090l aullodl lildl Jga wlalay]

As at 31 December 2017 IV jowga Pl 58 ool &uud]

32. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) (&) Jalagdléylal Pr
(a) Credit risk (Continued) (&4U) YLoiiyl palao

to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures and continually 248y 63920 &iyaoll ool oo Lol jalao éyadleil wlol Ul
assessing the creditworthiness of counter parties. Risk is considered UdgAig lmalapiiwl @4 o) oudil 83 il el ua ~o) Uil éyysaall

minimal by the Group, as the payments are made by the customer as Lo alapiwl &ul4o] (58 Wi Wlin (g Ay il oo 6_\_a)il_| :
per contractual obligations. Credit risk on debtors is limited to their ) )

carrying values as the management regularly reviews these balances WUguwll palao

to assess recoverability and create provision for balances whose X

recoverability is in doubt. Laloljd] 480 (o Aegonoll Y A0ii Ul o plalto goo Algrudl Jalbo
g udl Jalvo §)la] (99 dcgonoll dwlbiwg (Gaiuwd Loaic &l

(b) Liquidity risk o) &84 dgy ) dlg-amk}ﬁgxﬂ e Lnji()_o g_ﬁLle@_Q@_n

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its Wy hllg dalell Ggp bl wlla o J4 (99 (gaiws Loric Lojloljil]
financial obligations as they fall due. The Group’s approach to as20uy Jlall 8y nlaoll gl dgudio y e J5lua gl Jooni Loigs dnloll
managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always & cgonoll
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both

normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses

or risking damage to the Group’s reputation.

e
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Ayl Laila pivg £.&.r0.ub Auilngll jlsdl AAa i
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 8090l adlodl wlibdl Jgn wlalay]
As at 31 December 2017 MV jrouna Pl 58 doiioll &)
32. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) (&U) palaglliojlal Pr

(b) Liquidity risk (Continued) (&uU) Aguwll phlag

Carryin Less than 2-5 . .
Parent Company amgunsi one year Years roUl A5 vl

RO RO RO
31 December 2017 IV jroua Pl
Trade creditors 69,866 69,866 - aisla ayylai oo
Other payables 188,337 188,337 - pal @ils pos
Accrued expenses 1,080,565 1,080,565 - a9 ylao
Term loans 731,955 731,955 - Ul pagyd
Short term loan 1,253,945 1,253,945 - Joll jyn8 248
Directors' remuneration 36,210 36,210 - 8)lall yudao clacislalao

3,360,878 3,360,878 -

Carryin Less than 2-5 .. .
Parent Company amgungt one year Years roll A5l

RO RO RO
31 December 2016 M juowga Ml
Trade creditors 160,236 160,236 = il dlad oo
Other payables 179,456 179,456 - &l @i5la aoa
Accrued expenses 1,185,947 1,185,947 - 8o Yylno
Term loans 400,000 400,000 - Ul pagud
Short term loan 596,603 596,603 - Joll jund a)8
Directors' remuneration 102,300 102,300 - 80l ulao clacislalao

2,624,542 2,624,542 -

e OBEBEEBEEEEESEEESESSESSSS YD
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NATIONAL GAS COMPANY SAOG AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES Asylil Laila pig &.&.r0.ub Guilngl jLl AA pb
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6290l adlo)l wliludl Jgn wlalay]
As at 31 December 2017 IV jowga Pl 58 ool &uud]
32. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) (&U) ptalaglloglal Pr
(b) Liquidity risk (Continued) (&ul) gl yhlao
Carryin Less than 2-5
Group amZunQ: one year Years degonoll
RO RO RO
31 December 2017 IV jrouna P
Trade creditors 2,351,639 2,351,639 - aijla dylad oo
Other payables 2,323,120 2,323,120 - Gpal @iils pos
Accrued expenses 3,116,758 3,116,758 - adnjuo ylao
Term loans 5,656,212 3,230,148 2,426,064 Jal yagd
Short term loan 1,253,945 1,253,945 - Joll jnd oy
Directors' remuneration 36,210 36,210 - 6)lall uudao clacislalao
14,737,884 12,311,820 2,426,064
Group Carrying Less than 2-5 dcgonoll
amount one year Years -
RO RO RO
31 December 2016 rN juowya Pl
Trade creditors 1,314,979 1,314,979 - &Sl dy)lai oo
Other payables 1,023,750 1,023,750 - Gl disls o
Accrued expenses 3,132,027 3,132,027 - o Wylno
Term loans 7,397,423 2,953,870 4,443,553 Jal pagud
Short term loan 596,603 596,603 - Joll jund a8
Directors' remuneration 102,300 102,300 - 8)lall yudao clacislalao
13,567,082 9,123,529 4,443,553

R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 8090l adlodl wlibdl Jgn wlalay]
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32. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) (&) Jalaogllioglal Pr

(c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign
exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the Group’s
income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market
risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the
return.

(d) Currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency transactions mainly due to
its subsidiary in Malaysia.

(e) Sovereign risk

The LPG is made available to the Company from five sources at
different rates by the Ministry of Oil and Gas. Presently the Group
is allocated more from the costlier source. Any further increase in
allocation from the costlier source will adversely affect the profitability
of the Group.

(f) Equity price risk

Equity price risk arises from available-for-sale equity securities. The
Group has maintained the portfolio of available-for-sale securities listed
at Muscat Securities Market. Material investments within the portfolio
are managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are
approved by the Board of Directors.

Yol phlao

all ool jlewl Jio ol jlewl 1425 jnlio g Gguwll plalso
alaly) ede 1585 Gl Gaonluoll §g-8a jlewlg 625l jlewl diabl
Jalao 6)la] W mg . lodl vilgall (o ay 1A 68~ Lo d 648 gl dcgonsll
Wla 20 3gan Lj\j Yol phlvo wlAayei kh iAg §)la) go (Ggudl

Ullo=ll yhlao

00 ey JA by dpinll allselly allolil jalis) d cgonoll oy =i

Sastul phlAoll

-0 JLuwoll Jgpiudl jle e Jgoall da) i) jlsllg ln0ill 6)ljg @i
U0 8l dnn gle Ll dcgonoll Jani dolino jlowl jalao &)l
dalas glell ja noll o Loian g8 6aly) ol aalas g lell ja ol
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32. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) (&) Jalaodiojlal Pr

(g9) Sensitivity analysis — equity price risk Utodluoll g8 jlewi phlag - b all Julad
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the Group’s equity
to a 5% change in the price of its equity holdings, assuming all other
variables in particular foreign currency rates remain constant.
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Effect on equity
5% increase

Effect on equity
5% increase

RO RO
31 December 2017 Parent Company and Group 68.271 68.271 dcqgonollg Ul A XD NIV powa Pl
Effect of 5% change in equity portfolio of the Group ’ ’ dcgonoll pawi Kdng (b 70 iy il i
31 December 2016 Parent Company and Grou écgonollg ol &4 il M1 juouga Pl
pany P 78,613 78,613 2ol ol a5,0) ron

Effect of 5% change in equity portfolio of the Group icgonoll pmuwl Kono 98 70 iy jusill il

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to rate risk on its bank overdraft facility obtained
at commercial rates of interest. Further, the Group has short-term
bank deposit, which are interest bearing and exposed to changes in
market interest rates. The group has term loans with variable interest

rates.
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33. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT JloJl ywiy 8j1a] PP

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to ensure
that it maintains healthy capital ratios in order to support future
development of the business and maximise shareholder value. The
Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in
light of changes in economic conditions. Group’s capital mix comprises
only the shareholder’s equity. To maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were
made in the objectives, policies or processes during the year ended 31
December 2016 and 31 December 2017.

34. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

Financial assets consist of cash and bank balances, receivables,
due from related parties and available-for-sale investments. Financial
liabilities consist of bank overdrafts, loans and payables.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities at the reporting date
approximates their carrying amount in the statement of financial
position.

Fair value hierarchy

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing
the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant
effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or
indirectly.
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34. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT (Continued)
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Parent Company and Group 2017 Level 1

RO RO

Available-for-sale investments 1,365,419 1,365,419
Freehold land 3,190,000

2016 Level 1

RO RO
Fair value of derivative liability -

Available-for-sale investments 1,572,250 1,572,250
Freehold land 3,190,000

Level 2 Level 3 Ul dApilllg dcgonoll

RO RO

- - &) anlio wihlodiwl

3,190,000 - sl aualoll o)l
Level 2 Level 3
RO RO
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3,190,000 - sl s loll o)l

During the reporting period, there were no transfers between Level 1 and
Level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfers into and out of Level 3
fair value measurements.

35. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative information has been reclassified to conform to the
presentation adopted in these financial statements. Such reclassifications
are immaterial and do not affect previously reported net profit or
shareholders’ equity.
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